
 
 

 
DESERT HEALTHCARE DISTRICT 

Special Finance, Legal, Administration, & Real Estate Committee Meeting 
February 11, 2020 

 

1 
 

 
A special meeting of the Finance, Legal, Administration, & Real Estate Committee of the Desert 
Healthcare District will be held at 3:30 PM, Tuesday, February 11, 2020, in the conference room on the 
2nd floor of the Jerry Stergios Building, 1140 N. Indian Canyon Drive, Palm Springs, California. 
 

   
  

AGENDA 
 

 I.  CALL TO ORDER  
   
 II. APPROVAL OF AGENDA  
   
 III. PUBLIC COMMENT 

 
At this time, comments from the audience may be made on items not listed on the agenda that are of public 
interest and within the subject-matter jurisdiction of the District. The Committee has a policy of limiting 
speakers to not more than three minutes. The Committee cannot take action on items not listed on the 
agenda. Public input may be offered on an agenda item when it comes up for discussion and/or action.  

   
 IV. APPROVAL OF MINUTES 

1. F&A Minutes  Meeting January 14, 2019  Pg.  3-4 
ACTION 

                            
 V.  CEO REPORT  
   
 VI. CHIEF ADMINISTRATION  REPORT  Pg. 5 

1. LPMP Leasing Update  Pg. 6 
 

Information 
   
 VII. FINANCIAL REPORTS ACTION 
 1. District and LPMP Financial Statements  Pg. 7-17 

2. Accounts Receivable Aging Summary  Pg. 18 
3. District - Deposits  Pg. 19-20 
4. District - Property tax receipts  Pg. 21 
5. LPMP  Deposits  Pg. 22-23 
6. District  Check Register  Pg. 24-25 
7. Credit Card  Detail of Expenditures  Pg. 26 
8. LPMP  Check Register  Pg. 27 
9. Retirement Protection Plan Update  Pg. 28 
10. Grant Payment Schedule  Pg. 29 

 

   
 VIII.  OTHER MATTERS       

1. District & RPP Investment Reports 4Q19  Keith Stribling, Highmark Capital  Pg. 
30-58 

2. Auditing Firms  Proposal Review  Pg. 59-94 
3. LPMP Lease Assignment  Suite 2W 201-202  from Desert Regional Medical 

Center to First Choice Physician Partners (FCPP)  Pg. 95-130 
4. LPMP Lease Assignment  Suite 3E101-102 from Desert Regional Medical Center 

to First Choice Physician Partners (FCPP)  Pg. 131-164 
5. FY2019-2020 annual budget schedule  Pg. 165 

 
Information 

 
ACTION 
ACTION 

 
ACTION 

 
Information 

 
 

 
 
 

 

Page 1 of 165



 
 

 
DESERT HEALTHCARE DISTRICT 

Special Finance, Legal, Administration, & Real Estate Committee Meeting 
February 11, 2020 

 

2 
 

  IX.   ADJOURNMENT  
   
 If you have any disability which would require accommodation to enable you to participate in 

this meeting, please email Andrea S. Hayles, Special Assistant to the CEO and Board 
Relations Officer, at ahayles@dhcd.org or call (760) 323-6110 at least 24 hours prior to the 
meeting. 

 

 

Page 2 of 165



 
  

DESERT   HEALTHCARE DISTRICT 
FINANCE, ADMINISTRATION, REAL ESTATE, LEGAL, AND COMMITTEE 

MEETING MINUTES 
January 14, 2020 

 

Page 1 of 2 
Finance, Administration Real Estate, Legal, and Hospital Governance & Oversight Committee Minutes 

January 14, 2020 

 
 
AGENDA ITEMS    DISCUSSION                   ACTION   

Directors Present District Staff Present Absent  
Chair/Treasurer Mark Matthews  
President Leticia De Lara, MPH 
 

Conrado E. Bárzaga, MD, Chief Executive Officer 
Chris Christensen, Chief Administration Officer 
Stephen Huyck, Accounting Manager 
Andrea S. Hayles, Clerk to the Board  

Director 
Arthur 
Shorr 

I.  Call to Order 
      

Chair Matthews called the 
meeting to order at 3:30 p.m. 

 

II.  Approval of Agenda Chair Matthews asked for a 
motion to approve the agenda. 
 
 

Moved and seconded by President 
De Lara and Chair Matthews to 
approve the agenda. 
Motion passed unanimously. 

III.  Public Comment There was no public comment.  

IV.  Approval of Minutes 
1. F&A Minutes  

Meeting November 12, 
2019 

Chair Matthews motioned to 
approve the November 12, 
2019 minutes.  

Moved and seconded by President 
De Lara and Chair Matthews to 
approve the agenda. 
 

V.  CEO Report  Conrado E. Bázaga, MD, CEO, 
explained that 
request to obtain funding for 
the Community Health Needs 
Assessment. To date, the 
District has received $25k 
contributions from The 
California Endowment, Borrego 
Health, and Tenet Healthcare. 

 

VI. Chief 
Report 

     1.  LPMP Leasing Update 

Chris Christensen, CAO, 
explained that the fire alarm 
system upgrades are still in 
progress. Due to the costly 
expense of the landscape 
enhancements, the work will be 
presented in phases.  The lease 
that was supposed to move 
forward with Dr. Grimm will not 
commence. It was determined 

 

Page 3 of 165



 
  

DESERT   HEALTHCARE DISTRICT 
FINANCE, ADMINISTRATION, REAL ESTATE, LEGAL, AND COMMITTEE 

MEETING MINUTES 
January 14, 2020 

 

Page 2 of 2 
Finance, Administration Real Estate, Legal, and Hospital Governance & Oversight Committee Minutes 

January 14, 2020 

 
 
 
ATTEST: _____________________________________________________________ 
 Mark Matthews, Chair/Treasurer Finance & Administration Committee 
 Desert Healthcare District Board of Directors 
 
Minutes respectfully submitted by Andrea S. Hayles, Clerk of the Board 

that another suite would be 
more appropriate for their 
needs. Staff continues to work 
with the marketing company to 
lease the remaining vacancies.    

VII.  Financial Reports  
1.  District and LPMP Financial 

Statements 
2.  Accounts Receivable Aging 

Summary 
3.  District  Deposits 
4.  District  Property Tax 

Receipts 
5.  LPMP Deposits 
6.  District  Check Register 
7.  Credit Card  Detail of 

Expenditures 
8.  LPMP  Check Register 
9.  Retirement Protection Plan    

Update 
10. Grant Payment Schedule 

 
Chair Matthews provided an 
overview of the financials.  
Chris Christensen, CAO, 
explained that he will submit 
the RPP list to Desert Regional 

human 
resources department to 
determine if some participants 
are still employed with the 
organization. 
 
Chris Christensen, CAO, 
explained that T-Mobile lease 
at Desert Regional Medical 
Center is due for renewal this 
year, and bids from other 
providers will be requested. 

 
Moved and seconded by President 
De Lara and Chair Matthews and to 
approve the December 2019 District 
Financial Reports - Items 1-10 and to 
forward to the Board for approval.  
Motion passed unanimously.  

VIII.  Other Matters    
IV. Adjournment Chair Matthews adjourned the 

meeting at 3:44 p.m. 
Audio recording available on the 
website at  
http://dhcd.org/Agendas-and-
Documents 

Page 4 of 165



Page 5 of 165



Page 6 of 165



Page 7 of 165



Page 8 of 165



Page 9 of 165



Page 10 of 165



Page 11 of 165



Page 12 of 165



Page 13 of 165



Page 14 of 165



Page 15 of 165



Page 16 of 165



Page 17 of 165



Page 18 of 165



Page 19 of 165



Page 20 of 165



Page 21 of 165



Page 22 of 165



Page 23 of 165



Page 24 of 165



Page 25 of 165



Page 26 of 165



Page 27 of 165



Page 28 of 165



DESERT HEALTHCARE DISTRICT
OUTSTANDING GRANTS AND GRANT PAYMENT SCHEDULE

 As of 1/31/20
TWELVE MONTHS ENDED JUNE 30, 2020

Approved Current Yr 6/30/2019 Total Paid Open
Grant ID Nos. Name Grants - Prior Yrs 2019-2020 Bal Fwd/New July-June BALANCE

2014-MOU-BOD-11/21/13 Memo of Understanding CVAG CV Link Support 10,000,000$            10,000,000$   -$                       10,000,000$             

2015-876-BOD-6-23-15 Arrowhead Neuroscience Fndtn-NeuroInterventional & NeuroCritical Care Fellowship 2 Yr 373,540$                 37,354$          27,522$                 9,832$                      

Unexpended funds of Grant #876 ($9,832.32 10% Retention) (9,832)$                     

2016-927-BOD-12-20-16 SafeHouse of the Desert - "What's Up" Crisis Texting Application - 3 Yr 679,357$                 169,839$        101,904$                67,935$                    

2017-938-BOD-07-25-17 Mizell Senior Center  - A Matter of Balance Phase 2 - 2 Yr 400,300$                 40,030$          2,077$                   37,953$                    

Unexpended funds of Grant #967 ($37,953 10% Retention) -$                       (37,953)$                   

2018-960-BOD-02-27-18 Desert Cancer Foundation - Patient Assistance and Suzanne Jackson Breast Cancer 200,000$                 20,000$          20,000$                 -$                             

2018-967-BOD-05-22-18 The City of DHS-Public Safety Emergency Response Program - Purchase AEDs 30,000$                   3,000$            710$                      2,290$                      

Unexpended funds of Grant #967 ($2,290.34 10% Retention) -$                       (2,290)$                     

2018-974-BOD-09-25-18 HARC - 2019 Coachella Valley Community Health Survey - 2 Yr 399,979$                 219,989$        89,995$                 129,994$                  

2018-980-BOD-10-23-18 Joslyn Wellness Senior Behavioral Health Services Program - 1 Yr 112,050$                 11,205$          11,205$                 -$                             

2018-981-BOD-10-23-18 Desert Arc Healthcare Program - 1 Yr 164,738$                 16,474$          16,474$                 (0)$                           

2018-979-BOD-11-27-18 FIND Food Bank - Healthy Food First/Pathways Out of Hunger - 1 Yr 396,345$                 217,989$        178,356$                39,633$                    

2019-985-BOD-03-26-19 Coachella Valley Volunteers in Medicine - Primary Healhcare & Support Services - 1 Yr 121,500$                 66,825$          54,675$                 12,150$                    

2019-986-BOD-05-28-19 Ronald McDonald House Charities - Temporary Housing & Family Support Services - 1 Yr 200,000$                 200,000$        180,000$                20,000$                    

2019-997-BOD-05-28-19 Martha's Village & Kitchen - Homeless Housing With Wrap Around Services - 1 Yr 200,896$                 110,493$        90,403$                 20,090$                    

2019-989-BOD-05-28-19 Pegasus Riding Academy - Cover the Hard Costs of Pegasus Clients - 1 Yr 109,534$                 60,244$          49,290$                 10,954$                    

2019-994-BOD-05-28-19 One Future Coachella Valley - Mental Health College & Career Pathway Development - 2 Yr 700,000$                 621,250$        78,750$                 542,500$                  

2019-995-BOD-05-28-19 One Future Coachella Valley - HCC Summer Intern at DHCD/F & FIND Food Bank 14,628$                   1,463$            1,463$                   -$                             

2019-1000-BOD-05-28-19 Voices for Children - Court Appointed Special Advocate Program - 1 Yr 24,000$                   13,200$          10,800$                 2,400$                      

2019-1006-BOD-06-25-19 Desert Healthcare Foundation - Homelessness Initiative Collective Fund 1,000,000$              1,000,000$     1,000,000$             -$                             

2019-1017-BOD-09-24-19 Jewish Family Services - Case Management Services for Homeless Prevention - 1 Yr 90,000$          90,000$          40,500$                 49,500$                    

2019-1025-BOD-09-24-19 Desert Healthcare Foundation - Ready Set Swim - 1 Yr 200,000$        200,000$        200,000$                -$                             

2019-1023-BOD-10-22-19 CVRM - Transportation for Seniors & Homeless Hospital Discharge Referrals - 1 Yr 216,200$        216,200$        48,645$                 167,555$                  

2019-1021-BOD-11-26-19 Neuro Vitality Center - Community Based Adult Services Program - 6 Months 143,787$        143,787$        64,704$                 79,083$                    
-$                    -$                       -$                             

TOTAL GRANTS 15,126,867$            649,987$        13,459,342$   2,267,472$             11,141,794$             

Amts available/remaining for Grant/Programs - FY 2019-20:

Amount budgeted 2019-2020 3,500,000$     G/L Balance: 1/31/2020
Amount granted through June 30, 2020: (649,987)$       2131 5,741,794$               
Mini Grants: 1009; 1015; 1019; 1016; 1039 (22,508)$         2281 5,400,000$               
Net adj - Grants not used: 967; 876; 938 50,076$          Total 11,141,794$             
Balance available for Grants/Programs 2,877,581$     Difference - Rdg 0$                             

2/6/20202:37 PM 1 of 1 FYE BOD 06-30-20 Recon to G-L 01-31-20 Grant PaymentsPage 29 of 165



Presented by

Desert Healthcare District

Page 30 of 165



Economic and Market Commentary
First Quarter 2020

Equity markets around the world saw strong 2019 gains and positive 10-year returns 
following the “Lost Decade” of the 2000s. Meanwhile, the “phase one” trade deal with 
China lowered trade tensions but left many details unanswered. With the 2020 
election in view, investors began assessing potential winners and losers, particularly 
in the banking and energy sectors. Manufacturing activity hit a 10-year low and 
midwestern job growth was soft, raising the possibility that the key “swing states” of 
2016 will be in play again this year.

Key Takeaways:
U.S. and foreign data releases in the fourth quarter raised hopes that the
worst of the global economic slowdown may be behind us.

Manufacturing doldrums remain an area of concern, particularly if contagion
to the consumer sector occurs.

The Federal Reserve’s expected pause in rate adjustments allows investors
to shift attention to politics and the potential impact of the 2020 election on
markets.

Strong 2019 returns for many asset classes, even as fundamentals
weakened from 2018 levels, highlights the importance of avoiding short-term
market timing.

Looking ahead to the 2020s, we expect fixed income and equity returns to
be lower than those recorded in the banner year of 2019.

Geopolitical tensions from Iran to Ukraine to North Korea may lead to market
volatility.

Market Overview: All Systems Go

In contrast to the third quarter’s bumpy ride, financial markets settled down in the 
fourth quarter as trade policy uncertainty de-escalated and fading economic data 
showed signs of bottoming. Reflecting an improving outlook for the global economy, 
yields on longer-dated Treasuries headed higher after approaching all-time lows in 
early September and even pushed the yield curve out of inversion. Meanwhile, global 
equites continued to rally on the heels of global central bank easing despite a 

lackluster year for corporate earnings growth as investors anticipated a reacceleration 
of positive fundamental momentum heading into an election year. 

Buoyed by a confident consumer, the domestic economy remained resilient even as 
the rest of the world showed signs of sluggishness. A third quarter U.S. GDP reading 
of 2.1% handily beat consensus expectations, which had assumed ongoing trade 
conflicts would affect U.S. economic growth by now. Employment, the linchpin of 
consumer confidence, also performed better than expected with an average of 
211,000 new jobs added in October and November1 while wage growth remained 
healthy, yet in check. Perhaps most importantly, inflation remained subdued, 
providing air cover for Federal Reserve (Fed) liquidity injections that soothed fears of 
a monetary policy that was too tight for conditions.

The economic picture overseas was not as bright, but markets had been pricing in 
low expectations for some time. The data point most market observers have been 
keying on as the canary in the coal mine for global growth prospects, the German 
Purchasing Managers’ Index (PMI), appeared to hit a nadir in September at 41.7 (a 
level below 50 indicates contraction) after peaking at 63.3 in December of 2017. 
Other fourth quarter survey data also showed signs of improvement, which gave way 
to the optimistic view that the worst of the slowdown may be behind us.

With the view that the global economic expansion is on track yet fragile, as evidenced 
by the need for renewed monetary intervention, investors preferred to take risk in 
financial markets that had greater perceived relative safety. Within equities, U.S. large 
cap stocks, as represented by the S&P 500 Index (S&P 500), led global markets by a 
substantial margin in 2019, continuing the trend since the end of the Great 
Recession. In the same vein, defensive sectors continued to outperform cyclical 
areas of the equity market. As shown in the chart on the following page, 2019 also 
saw solid returns for many other asset classes versus a tepid 2018.

1 Source: U.S. Bureau of Labor Statistics
1Page 31 of 165



2Page 32 of 165



3Page 33 of 165



due next year. If a fracking ban is implemented, the cash flow needed to service or 
refinance this debt, in addition to the already daunting task of refinancing below-
investment grade paper, will be even more onerous. A fracking ban could also lead to 
layoffs and lost employment in the gas and oil sector.

Beyond banking and energy, the technology sector might also see increased 
regulatory oversight in a Democratic administration. While past administrations, in 
particular President Obama’s, welcomed the expertise—and lobbying—of tech 
heavyweight companies, a Democratic winner in November may want to follow the 
lead of several European nations which are pursuing legislative changes, antitrust 
enforcement, data privacy rules, and regulatory scrutiny of multinational technology 
and social media firms. These tech companies, which dramatically outperformed the 
U.S. stock market in 2019, may see new and unwelcome domestic pressures. 

Prospects for Legislative Success

Perhaps heartening to investors is the likelihood that many of the more progressive 
Democratic proposals would face little chance of passage in a post-election Senate 
with a Republican majority. Even in the unlikely event of a Democratic takeover of the 
Senate majority, many of the Warren-Sanders initiatives might struggle to achieve the 
majority of votes needed to pass.

If the Democratic party selects a moderate candidate and is successful in gaining the 
Presidency, a Democrat-led House of Representatives and a Republican Senate may 
find areas where compromise is achievable. Infrastructure spending and a solution to 
health care costs that continue to soar as the U.S. population ages may be two of the 
challenges that a divided Congress could successfully tackle.

As the decade ended, a divided and rancorous Congress found ways to work 
together. Even in the midst of impeachment vitriol, Republicans and Democrats were 
able to pass important legislation that included a North American trade agreement 
(USMCA), prescription drug pricing, government funding, and defense spending.

This is Now…That was Then

Asset classes across the spectrum recorded positive returns in 2019 with nearly 
every asset class finishing in the green. From stocks to Treasuries, corporate bonds 

to REITs, investors of all persuasions recorded gains. Even Treasuries—which 
typically decline when risk assets such as stocks rally—ended the year with a gain of 
6.8%.2 What is surprising about the bumper crop of winners last year is the contrast, 
from a fundamentals perspective, between 2018 and 2019. 

In 2018, investors should have been encouraged by corporate earnings up 20%;3

inflation-adjusted GDP growth above long-term averages at 3%; and the stimulative 
impacts of corporate tax cuts and deregulation of multiple industries and sectors. Yet 
in the midst of these buy-side signals, the S&P 500 lost 4.4% for the year. Among the 
suspects cited for lackluster market returns were trade tensions and Fed rate hikes.

Fast forward to 2019, where corporate earnings flatlined at 0.3% according to 
FactSet; GDP growth fell to long-term averages of around 2%; and some progress, 
but no resolution was made to trade disputes with China and Europe. In the midst of 
these sell-side signals, the S&P 500 rallied to fresh highs—seemingly daily as the 
year drew to a close—and finished 2019 up 31.5%. The Fed’s dovish about-face, 
resulting in three rate cuts in 2019, have been key to understanding untethered 
animal spirits in the market. But it should be noted that the S&P 500 had already 
jumped nearly 20% even before the first rate cut following the Fed’s July 30-31 
meeting.

If there is one lesson to take away from the divergences of 2018/2019, it is that short-
term market timing based on forecasting returns is a mug’s game where players may 
regret asset allocation shifts when market returns have proven to be irregular and 
lumpy.

Looking Ahead

The second half of 2019 saw data releases that helped assuage investor concerns 
over the summer that economic recession might be on the horizon. These included a 
Treasury yield curve returning from the inversion brink; a pickup in residential housing 
starts; and consumer sentiment that, while down from earlier peaks, had yet to hit 

2 As measured by the Bloomberg Barclays US Government Index.

3 Source: FactSet Earnings Insight
4Page 34 of 165



5Page 35 of 165



6Page 36 of 165



Charles Evans is the Chicago Federal Reserve Governor whose territory covers five 
midwestern states. The combined economy of these states is over 50% more 
concentrated in manufacturing than the nation. The five states also produce 40% of 
U.S. corn, soybeans and hogs.7 In an October speech, Governor Evans told the 
Peoria Economic Development Council:

“An increasing number of my business contacts—particularly those in manufacturing 
or ones with a large international footprint—are telling me about delayed or canceled 
investment projects, and a few have mentioned downsizing workforce plans. And, of 
course, tariffs and other possible trade disruptions pose a threat to supply chains and 
business relationships, prompting some firms to reevaluate these elements of their 
business models.”

The recent “phase one” trade announcement could help shore up farmer support for 
the president next year given China’s vow to purchase more agricultural products. But 
the manufacturing sector continues to be challenged and will prove difficult to boost 
through bilateral managed trade agreements. With manufacturing providing 13 million 
workers nationwide, many heavily concentrated in the Midwest, the president might 
need to convince swing state voters that he deserves another shot at delivering on his 
2016 promise to reinvigorate manufacturing in the heartland.

7 Source: Federal Reserve Bank of Chicago

Economic and Market Perspectives
Q1 2020

For more information, speak to your relationship manager or visit us at 
unionbank.com/theprivatebank

Economic and Market Perspectives is a publication of HighMark Capital 
Management, Inc. (HighMark). This publication is for general information only and is 
not intended to provide specific advice to any individual or institution. Some 
information provided herein was obtained from third-party sources deemed to be 
reliable. HighMark and its affiliates make no representations or warranties with 
respect to the timeliness, accuracy, or completeness of this publication and bear no 
liability for any loss arising from its use. All forward-looking information and forecasts 
contained in this publication, unless otherwise noted, are the opinion of HighMark, 
and future market movements may differ significantly from our expectations. 
HighMark, an SEC-registered investment adviser, is a wholly owned subsidiary of 
MUFG Union Bank, N.A. (MUFG Union Bank). HighMark manages institutional 
separate account portfolios for a wide variety of for-profit and nonprofit organizations, 
public agencies, and public and private retirement plans. MUFG Union Bank, a 
subsidiary of MUFG Americas Holdings Corporation, provides certain services to 
HighMark and is compensated for these services. Past performance does not 
guarantee future results. Individual account management and construction will vary 
depending on each client's investment needs and objectives. The benchmarks 
referenced in this piece are used for comparative purposes only and are provided to 
represent the market conditions during the period(s) shown.  Benchmark returns do 
not reflect the deduction of advisory fees, custody fees, transaction costs, or other 
investment expenses, but the returns assume the reinvestment of dividends and other 
earnings. An investor cannot invest directly in unmanaged indices. Investments 
employing HighMark strategies: • Are NOT deposits or other obligations of, or 
guaranteed by, the Bank or any Bank affiliate • Are NOT insured by the FDIC or 
any other federal government agency • Are subject to investment risks, 
including the possible loss of principal invested.

7Page 37 of 165



DESERT HOSPITAL RETIREMENT PLAN
12/31/2019

Investment Objective: DOCUMENT DIRECTED - IS
Investment Officer: KEITH STRIBLING

8Page 38 of 165



Account Name:  DESERT HOSPITAL RETIREMENT PLAN

Reporting Period Ending:  December 31, 2019

Asset Allocation Summary

Annual Ending Market Values

Market Value by Asset Class

Annual Allocation

% of
Market Value Mkt Val

Total Equities 3,186,581 61.9
Total Fixed Income 1,515,550 29.5
Alternatives 239,568 4.7
Cash & Equivalents 203,924 4.0
Total 5,145,623 100.0

9Page 39 of 165



Account Name:  DESERT HOSPITAL RETIREMENT PLAN

Reporting Period Ending:  December 31, 2019

Portfolio Analytics

Top 10 Performers YTD

Largest 10 Holdings - YTD Return Equity Holdings Analysis - Individual Holdings

Bottom 10 Performers YTD

% of
Market Value Mkt Val Return

ISHARES S&P 500 VALUE ETF 422,142 8.2 31.60
ISHARES S&P 500 GROWTH ET 328,220 6.4 30.74
VANGUARD FTSE DEVELOPED M 297,581 5.8 6.48
VANGUARD INDEX FUNDS S&P 233,682 4.5 31.36
SCHWAB STRATEGIC TR 233,502 4.5 31.19
FIRST AMERN GOVT OBLIG FD 203,995 4.0 2.08
ISHARES RUSSELL 2000 ETF 162,191 3.2 25.41
ISHARES MSCI EAFE VALUE E 160,525 3.1 15.80
ISHARES RUSSELL 2000 GROW 153,167 3.0 28.48
ISHARES RUSSELL 2000 VALU 153,139 3.0 22.07

% of
Mkt Val

Information Tech. 26.1
Financials 14.2
Communication Servic 13.2
Health Care 12.5
Industrials 9.8
Consumer Disc. 7.7
Energy 5.2
Real Estate 3.2
Consumer Staples 3.1
Utilities 2.9
Materials 2.2
Total 100.0

% of
Market Value Mkt Val Return

APPLIED MATLS INC 8,668 .2 89.76
APPLE INC COM 32,302 .6 88.68
MASTERCARD INC-A 10,749 .2 59.11
CITIGROUP INC COM 10,066 .2 57.97
MICROSOFT CORP 32,329 .6 57.46
FACEBOOK INC CL A 10,263 .2 56.63
APTIV PLC COM 5,508 .1 55.94
EQUIFAX INC 4,484 .1 52.24
AMERICAN TOWER CORP 10,849 .2 47.83
JPMORGAN CHASE & CO 14,916 .3 46.95

% of
Market Value Mkt Val Return

OCCIDENTAL PETE CORP 1,428 .0 -28.31
CONCHO RES INC 1,751 .0 -14.33
HALLIBURTON CO 2,716 .1 -5.08
UNILEVER N V 5,746 .1 -4.30
ALCON INC ORD SHS 2,829 .1 -4.05
EOG RES INC 5,193 .1 -2.80
ORACLE CORP 2,649 .1 -2.04
REGENERON PHARMACEUTICALS 4,506 .1 -.38
ISHARES MBS ETF 25,178 .5 .20
BLACKROCK STRAT INC OPPS 24,703 .5 1.14

10Page 40 of 165



 

Fixed Income Analysis - Individual Holdings

12/31/2019 09/30/2019 12/31/2018 12/31/2017 12/31/2016

Duration 7.13 7.43 7.72 8.33 5.89
Coupon 3.14 3.14 3.09 3.13 2.75
Yield to Maturity 2.30 2.36 3.15 2.69 2.32
Maturity 9.74 10.16 10.68 11.57 7.37
Current Yield 3.02 3.02 3.08 3.04 2.68

Face Amount 1,430,554 1,449,840 1,606,876 1,788,872 567,895
Market Value 1,482,348 1,501,851 1,609,729 1,832,668 577,343
Cost 1,475,161 1,495,126 1,655,946 1,846,409 586,681

11Page 41 of 165



Account Name:  DESERT HOSPITAL RETIREMENT PLAN

Reporting Period Ending:  December 31, 2019

Equity Sector Allocation vs. SP500 Target

Actual Target
Market Value Allocation Allocation Variance

Communication Services 57,793 13.2 10.4 2.8
Consumer Disc. 33,591 7.7 9.8 -2.1
Consumer Staples 13,791 3.1 7.2 -4.1
Energy 22,912 5.2 4.4 .9
Financials 62,270 14.2 13.0 1.2
Health Care 55,071 12.6 14.2 -1.7
Industrials 43,073 9.8 9.1 .8
Information Tech. 114,478 26.1 23.2 2.9
Materials 9,508 2.2 2.7 -.5
Real Estate 13,869 3.2 2.9 .2
Utilities 12,631 2.9 3.3 -.4

Total Common Stock 438,988 100.0 100.0 .0

12Page 42 of 165



As of:  December 31, 2019

Account Name:  DESERT HOSPITAL RETIREMENT PLAN

Returns are gross of account level investment advisory fees and net of any fees  including fees to manage mutual fund or exchange traded fund holdings. Returns
for periods over one year are annualized. The information presented has been obtained from sources believed to be accurate and reliable. Past performance is not
indicative of future returns. Securities are not FDIC insured   have no bank guarantee   and may lose value.

Performance Report

Inception
to Date

Market Value 3 Months 1 Year 3 Years 5 Years 10 Years 20 Years 05/01/1998

Cash Equivalents 203,995 .40 2.08 1.51 .96 .50 1.68 1.93
    Lipper Money Market Funds Index .38 1.98 1.42 .88 .44 1.56 1.81

Total Fixed Income 1,515,550 .74 6.31 3.27 2.48 2.43 4.00 3.99
 BBG Barclays US Aggregate Bd Index (USD) .18 8.72 4.03 3.05 3.75 5.03 4.90

Alternatives 239,568 5.13 15.29 5.85 5.21
    Wilshire Liquid Alternative Index 1.55 6.66 2.38 1.18 1.94 2.70

Total Equities 3,186,581 8.87 27.73 12.15 9.06 10.75 5.48 6.64
    MSCI AC World Index (Net) 8.95 26.60 12.44 8.41 8.79 4.52
    MSCI EAFE Index (Net) 8.17 22.01 9.56 5.67 5.50 3.32 4.38
    MSCI EM Free Index (Net USD) 11.84 18.42 11.57 5.61 3.68 6.69
    Russell 2000 Index (USD) 9.94 25.53 8.59 8.23 11.83 7.59 7.31
    Russell Midcap Index 7.06 30.54 12.06 9.33 13.19 9.01 9.08
    S&P 500 Composite Index 9.07 31.49 15.27 11.70 13.56 6.06 7.06

Total Managed Portfolio 5,145,623 5.85 18.96 8.57 6.61 7.54 4.93 5.69
Total Account Net of Fees 5,145,623 5.68 18.18 7.85 5.89 6.81 4.22 4.99

    65% S&P 500/ 15% Russell 2000/ 20% MSCI EAFE 9.03 28.70 13.18 10.04 11.75 5.86

14Page 43 of 165



As of:  December 31, 2019

Account Name:  DESERT HOSPITAL RETIREMENT PLAN

Holdings Report w/ Yield and Income

Market Unit Annual Current
Ticker Units Unit Cost Total Cost Price  Value Weight Income  Income  Yield

Alternatives

Global Macro
EATON VANCE GLBL MACRO ABS R6 #1072 EGRSX 9,688.132 10.04 97,308.37 10.47 101,434.74 2.0 .45 4,311.22 4.250

WESTERN ASSET MAC OPP IS FD #5102 LAOSX 10,200.576 10.53 107,387.80 11.12 113,430.41 2.2 .61 6,171.35 5.441

Total for Global Macro 204,696.17 214,865.15 4.2 10,482.57 4.879

Unconstrained Fixed Income

BLACKROCK STRAT INC OPPS CL K #1944 BSIKX 2,475.238 9.90 24,508.52 9.98 24,702.88 .5 .35 861.38 3.487

Total for Unconstrained Fixed Income 24,508.52 24,702.88 .5 861.38 3.487

Total:  Alternatives 229,204.69 239,568.03 4.7 11,343.95 4.735

Cash

Cash

Cash/Pending Trade -70.950 1.00 -70.95 1.00 -70.95 .0 .00 .00 .000

Total for Cash -70.95 -70.95 .0 .00 .000

Total:  Cash -70.95 -70.95 .0 .00 .000

Total Equities

Communi Services - Dom CS

ALPHABET INC CAP STK CL A GOOGL 15.000 770.55 11,558.30 1,339.39 20,090.85 .4 .00 .00 .000

COMCAST CORP-CL A CMCSA 133.000 33.52 4,458.18 44.97 5,981.01 .1 .84 111.72 1.868

DISNEY (WALT) COMPANY HOLDING CO DIS 60.000 115.21 6,912.33 144.63 8,730.60 .2 1.76 105.60 1.217
ELECTRONIC ARTS INC COMMON EA 47.000 81.02 3,807.71 107.51 5,052.97 .1 .00 .00 .000

FACEBOOK INC CL A FB 50.000 117.53 5,876.31 205.25 10,262.50 .2 .00 .00 .000

VERIZON COMMUNICATIONS VZ 125.000 52.52 6,565.44 61.40 7,675.00 .1 2.46 307.50 4.007

Total for Communi Services - Dom CS 39,178.27 57,792.93 1.1 524.82 .909

15Page 44 of 165



As of:  December 31, 2019

Account Name:  DESERT HOSPITAL RETIREMENT PLAN

Holdings Report w/ Yield and Income

Market Unit Annual Current
Ticker Units Unit Cost Total Cost Price  Value Weight Income  Income  Yield

Con Discretionary - Dom CS

AMAZON.COM INC AMZN 5.000 1,627.28 8,136.41 1,847.84 9,239.20 .2 .00 .00 .000
DOLLAR TREE STORES DLTR 60.000 79.79 4,787.22 94.05 5,643.00 .1 .00 .00 .000

LOWES COS INC LOW 54.000 66.58 3,595.48 119.76 6,467.04 .1 2.20 118.80 1.837

O REILLY AUTOMOTIVE INC NEW ORLY 10.000 294.52 2,945.16 438.26 4,382.60 .1 .00 .00 .000

PVH CORP PVH 37.000 88.20 3,263.26 105.15 3,890.55 .1 .15 5.55 .143
TJX COS INC NEW TJX 65.000 37.62 2,445.46 61.06 3,968.90 .1 .92 59.80 1.507

Total for Con Discretionary - Dom CS 25,172.99 33,591.29 .7 184.15 .548

Con Staples - Dom CS
COSTCO WHOLESALE CORP COST 21.000 159.48 3,349.03 293.92 6,172.32 .1 2.60 54.60 .885

PROCTER & GAMBLE CO PG 61.000 89.01 5,429.83 124.90 7,618.90 .1 2.98 182.02 2.389

Total for Con Staples - Dom CS 8,778.86 13,791.22 .3 236.62 1.716

Emerging Market Funds

ISHARES MSCI EMERGING MKT FD EEM 1,162.000 36.99 42,985.59 44.87 52,138.94 1.0 .97 1,131.79 2.171

VANGUARD FTSE EMRG MRKTS ETF VWO 1,180.000 41.63 49,117.50 44.47 52,474.60 1.0 1.44 1,696.84 3.234

Total for Emerging Market Funds 92,103.09 104,613.54 2.0 2,828.63 2.704

Energy - Dom CS

CHEVRON CORP. COMMON STOCK CVX 75.000 112.12 8,409.19 120.51 9,038.25 .2 4.76 357.00 3.950

CONCHO RES INC CXO 20.000 122.80 2,455.96 87.57 1,751.40 .0 .50 10.00 .571
EOG RES INC EOG 62.000 92.73 5,749.23 83.76 5,193.12 .1 1.15 71.30 1.373

HALLIBURTON CO HAL 111.000 48.41 5,373.97 24.47 2,716.17 .1 .72 79.92 2.942

OCCIDENTAL PETE CORP OXY 34.000 74.62 2,537.24 41.21 1,428.00 .0 3.16 107.44 7.668

PHILLIPS 66 COM PSX 25.000 84.72 2,118.04 111.41 2,785.25 .1 3.60 90.00 3.231
Total for Energy - Dom CS 26,643.63 22,912.19 .4 715.66 3.127

Financials - Domestic CS

AMERICAN INTL GROUP COM AIG 50.000 61.89 3,094.46 51.33 2,566.50 .0 1.28 64.00 2.494

16Page 45 of 165



As of:  December 31, 2019

Account Name:  DESERT HOSPITAL RETIREMENT PLAN

Holdings Report w/ Yield and Income

Market Unit Annual Current
Ticker Units Unit Cost Total Cost Price  Value Weight Income  Income  Yield

BERKSHIRE HATHAWAY B BRK.B 39.000 198.05 7,723.76 226.50 8,833.50 .2 .00 .00 .000

CITIGROUP INC COM C 126.000 53.30 6,715.95 79.89 10,066.14 .2 2.04 257.04 2.554

E TRADE FIN CORP COM ETFC 100.000 43.39 4,339.03 45.37 4,537.00 .1 .56 56.00 1.234
GOLDMAN SACHS GROUP INC GS 20.000 172.48 3,449.50 229.93 4,598.60 .1 5.00 100.00 2.175

HARTFORD FINL SVCS GROUP INC HIG 50.000 54.91 2,745.25 60.77 3,053.50 .1 1.20 60.00 1.975

JPMORGAN CHASE & CO JPM 107.000 92.55 9,902.79 139.40 14,915.80 .3 3.60 385.20 2.582

PNC FINANCIAL SERVICES GROUP PNC 45.000 122.06 5,492.63 159.63 7,183.35 .1 4.60 207.00 2.882
SCHWAB CHARLES CORP NEW SCHW 137.000 37.37 5,119.07 47.56 6,515.72 .1 .68 93.16 1.430

Total for Financials - Domestic CS 48,582.44 62,270.11 1.2 1,222.40 1.964

Foreign Large Blended Funds
ISHARES TR HDG MSCI EAFE HEFA 3,250.000 26.06 84,686.44 30.52 99,173.75 1.9 .97 3,149.25 3.175

VANGUARD FTSE DEVELOPED MARKETS ETF VEA 6,754.000 41.79 282,249.66 44.06 297,581.24 5.8 1.34 9,050.36 3.041

Total for Foreign Large Blended Funds 366,936.10 396,754.99 7.7 12,199.61 3.075

Foreign Large Growth Funds

ISHARES MSCI EAFE GROWTH ETF EFG 1,415.000 66.43 94,000.31 86.47 122,355.05 2.4 1.46 2,067.32 1.690

Total for Foreign Large Growth Funds 94,000.31 122,355.05 2.4 2,067.32 1.690

Foreign Large Value Funds

ISHARES MSCI EAFE VALUE ETF EFV 3,215.000 50.60 162,673.13 49.93 160,524.95 3.1 2.31 7,420.22 4.622

Total for Foreign Large Value Funds 162,673.13 160,524.95 3.1 7,420.22 4.622

Health Care - Dom CS

ABBOTT LABS COM ABT 75.000 45.64 3,423.03 86.86 6,514.50 .1 1.44 108.00 1.658

ANTHEM INC COM ANTM 15.000 258.28 3,874.13 302.03 4,530.45 .1 3.20 48.00 1.059

BAXTER INTL INC COM BAX 20.000 42.93 858.50 83.62 1,676.80 .0 .88 17.60 1.052
BRISTOL MYERS SQUIBB CO BMY 178.000 57.79 10,286.78 64.19 11,425.82 .2 1.80 320.40 2.804

GILEAD SCIENCES INC GILD 50.000 81.05 4,052.48 64.98 3,249.00 .1 2.52 126.00 3.878

ILLUMINA INC ILMN 12.000 301.70 3,620.45 331.74 3,980.88 .1 .00 .00 .000

LILLY ELI & CO LLY 50.000 111.41 5,570.25 131.43 6,571.50 .1 2.96 148.00 2.252

17Page 46 of 165



As of:  December 31, 2019

Account Name:  DESERT HOSPITAL RETIREMENT PLAN

Holdings Report w/ Yield and Income

Market Unit Annual Current
Ticker Units Unit Cost Total Cost Price  Value Weight Income  Income  Yield

MERCK & CO COM COM MRK 95.000 57.14 5,428.42 90.95 8,698.20 .2 2.44 231.80 2.683

PFIZER INC PFE 100.000 36.79 3,679.00 39.18 3,918.00 .1 1.52 152.00 3.880

REGENERON PHARMACEUTICALS INC REGN 12.000 328.74 3,944.85 375.48 4,505.76 .1 .00 .00 .000
Total for Health Care - Dom CS 44,737.89 55,070.91 1.1 1,151.80 2.094

Industrials - Domestic CS

BOEING CO BA 10.000 331.10 3,310.97 325.76 3,257.60 .1 8.22 82.20 2.523
EQUIFAX INC EFX 32.000 115.73 3,703.39 140.12 4,483.84 .1 1.56 49.92 1.113

FORTIVE CORP COM FTV 71.000 51.68 3,669.53 76.39 5,423.69 .1 .28 19.88 .367

HONEYWELL INTL INC HON 42.000 130.15 5,466.40 177.00 7,434.00 .1 3.60 151.20 2.034

HUNT J B TRANS SVCS INC JBHT 42.000 90.83 3,814.85 116.78 4,904.76 .1 1.04 43.68 .891
NORTHROP GRUMMAN CORP NOC 20.000 245.51 4,910.16 343.97 6,879.40 .1 5.28 105.60 1.535

ROCKWELL AUTOMATION, INC. COMMON STO ROK 15.000 154.90 2,323.51 202.67 3,040.05 .1 4.08 61.20 2.013

UNITED PARCEL SERVICE CL B UPS 50.000 110.74 5,537.13 117.06 5,853.00 .1 3.84 192.00 3.280

UNITED TECHNOLOGIES CORP UTX 12.000 130.06 1,560.66 149.76 1,797.12 .0 2.94 35.28 1.963
Total for Industrials - Domestic CS 34,296.60 43,073.46 .8 740.96 1.720

Info Tech - Domestic CS

ADOBE INC ADBE 12.000 94.73 1,136.70 329.81 3,957.72 .1 .00 .00 .000
ANALOG DEVICES INC ADI 56.000 70.48 3,947.01 118.84 6,655.04 .1 2.16 120.96 1.818

APPLE INC COM AAPL 110.000 104.54 11,498.85 293.65 32,301.50 .6 3.08 338.80 1.049

APPLIED MATLS INC AMAT 142.000 28.36 4,026.54 61.04 8,667.68 .2 .84 119.28 1.376

CISCO SYS INC CSCO 251.000 30.47 7,649.03 47.96 12,037.96 .2 1.40 351.40 2.919
MASTERCARD INC-A MA 36.000 98.83 3,557.84 298.59 10,749.24 .2 1.60 57.60 .536

MICROSOFT CORP MSFT 205.000 55.69 11,416.11 157.70 32,328.50 .6 2.04 418.20 1.294

ORACLE CORP ORCL 50.000 54.09 2,704.25 52.98 2,649.00 .1 .96 48.00 1.812

TEXAS INSTRS INC TXN 40.000 74.44 2,977.44 128.29 5,131.60 .1 3.60 144.00 2.806
Total for Info Tech - Domestic CS 48,913.77 114,478.24 2.2 1,598.24 1.396

Intl CS - Non-ADRs

UNILEVER N V UN 100.000 60.52 6,051.50 57.46 5,746.00 .1 1.54 154.40 2.687

18Page 47 of 165



As of:  December 31, 2019

Account Name:  DESERT HOSPITAL RETIREMENT PLAN

Holdings Report w/ Yield and Income

Market Unit Annual Current
Ticker Units Unit Cost Total Cost Price  Value Weight Income  Income  Yield

ALLERGAN PLC SHS AGN 30.000 208.54 6,256.29 191.17 5,735.10 .1 2.96 88.80 1.548

LINDE PLC COM LIN 42.000 132.97 5,584.53 212.90 8,941.80 .2 3.50 147.00 1.644

MEDTRONIC PLC SHS MDT 89.000 79.27 7,055.03 113.45 10,097.05 .2 2.16 192.24 1.904
APTIV PLC COM APTV 58.000 77.91 4,518.77 94.97 5,508.26 .1 .88 51.04 .927

ALCON INC ORD SHS ALC 50.000 58.96 2,947.75 56.57 2,828.50 .1 .00 .00 .000

ROYAL CARIBBEAN CRUISES LTD RCL 30.000 80.14 2,404.16 133.51 4,028.70 .1 3.12 93.60 2.337

Total for Intl CS - Non-ADRs 34,818.03 42,885.41 .8 727.08 1.696

Large-Cap Blended Funds

SCHWAB STRATEGIC TR SCHX 3,040.000 56.82 172,740.52 76.81 233,502.40 4.5 1.40 4,256.00 1.823

VANGUARD INDEX FUNDS S&P 500 ETF SHS VOO 790.000 218.88 172,918.69 295.80 233,682.00 4.5 5.57 4,401.09 1.883
Total for Large-Cap Blended Funds 345,659.21 467,184.40 9.1 8,657.09 1.853

Large-Cap Growth Funds

ISHARES S&P 500 GROWTH ETF IVW 1,695.000 117.81 199,692.91 193.64 328,219.80 6.4 2.65 4,486.67 1.367
Total for Large-Cap Growth Funds 199,692.91 328,219.80 6.4 4,486.67 1.367

Large-Cap Value Funds

ISHARES S&P 500 VALUE ETF IVE 3,245.000 93.76 304,244.26 130.09 422,142.05 8.2 2.74 8,897.79 2.108
Total for Large-Cap Value Funds 304,244.26 422,142.05 8.2 8,897.79 2.108

Materials - Domestic CS

DOW INC DOW 50.000 47.93 2,396.25 54.73 2,736.50 .1 2.80 140.00 5.116
ECOLAB INC ECL 35.000 113.79 3,982.63 192.99 6,771.10 .1 1.88 65.80 .974

Total for Materials - Domestic CS 6,378.88 9,507.60 .2 205.80 2.168

Mid-Cap Growth Funds
ISHARES RUS MID-CAP GRW ETF IWP 773.000 88.04 68,054.48 152.58 117,944.34 2.3 .91 701.88 .595

Total for Mid-Cap Growth Funds 68,054.48 117,944.34 2.3 701.88 .595

Mid-Cap Value Funds

19Page 48 of 165



As of:  December 31, 2019

Account Name:  DESERT HOSPITAL RETIREMENT PLAN

Holdings Report w/ Yield and Income

Market Unit Annual Current
Ticker Units Unit Cost Total Cost Price  Value Weight Income  Income  Yield

ISHARES RUS MID-CAP VALUE IWS 1,229.000 72.82 89,498.36 94.77 116,472.33 2.3 1.86 2,288.40 1.965

Total for Mid-Cap Value Funds 89,498.36 116,472.33 2.3 2,288.40 1.965

Real Estate - Dom CS

AMERICAN TOWER CORP AMT 47.000 101.75 4,782.19 229.82 10,849.01 .2 3.78 177.66 1.645

WEYERHAEUSER CO COM WY 100.000 25.43 2,542.50 30.20 3,020.00 .1 1.36 136.00 4.503

Total for Real Estate - Dom CS 7,324.69 13,869.01 .3 313.66 2.269

Small-Cap Blended Funds

ISHARES RUSSELL 2000 ETF IWM 979.000 122.97 120,390.12 165.67 162,190.93 3.2 2.09 2,042.19 1.259

Total for Small-Cap Blended Funds 120,390.12 162,190.93 3.2 2,042.19 1.259

Small-Cap Growth Funds

ISHARES RUSSELL 2000 GROWTH ETF IWO 715.000 168.51 120,488.17 214.22 153,167.30 3.0 1.52 1,086.09 .709

Total for Small-Cap Growth Funds 120,488.17 153,167.30 3.0 1,086.09 .709

Small-Cap Value Funds

ISHARES RUSSELL 2000 VALUE ETF IWN 1,191.000 117.63 140,100.98 128.58 153,138.78 3.0 2.47 2,942.96 1.922

Total for Small-Cap Value Funds 140,100.98 153,138.78 3.0 2,942.96 1.922

Utilities-Dom Common Stock

EDISON INTL EIX 63.000 71.14 4,481.95 75.41 4,790.99 .1 2.55 160.65 3.382

WEC ENERGY GROUP INC COM WEC 85.000 58.60 4,981.24 92.23 7,839.55 .2 2.53 215.05 2.743
Total for Utilities-Dom Common Stock 9,463.19 12,630.54 .2 375.70 2.984

Total:  Total Equities 2,438,130.36 3,186,581.37 61.9 63,615.74 1.997

Total Fixed Income

Taxable FX- US Govt Agcy

FHLMC NTS 2.375% 1/13/22 FN22322 50,000.000 105.66 52,830.60 101.54 51,325.17 1.0 2.38 1,187.50 2.339
Total for Taxable FX- US Govt Agcy 52,830.60 51,325.17 1.0 1,187.50 2.339

20Page 49 of 165



As of:  December 31, 2019

Account Name:  DESERT HOSPITAL RETIREMENT PLAN

Holdings Report w/ Yield and Income

Market Unit Annual Current
Ticker Units Unit Cost Total Cost Price  Value Weight Income  Income  Yield

Taxable Fixed - Corporates

ALABAMA PWR NTS 3.375% 10/01/20 APN3320 50,000.000 105.92 52,960.50 100.88 50,861.88 1.0 3.38 1,687.50 3.346
ALPHABET INC 3.375% 2/25/24 100,000.000 103.68 103,675.00 106.38 107,556.25 2.1 3.38 3,375.00 3.173

BERKSHIRE HATH FIN 3.000% 5/15/22 BH33022 50,000.000 104.53 52,264.50 102.74 51,561.67 1.0 3.00 1,500.00 2.920

CISCO SYS NTS 2.450% 6/15/20 CSN2420 100,000.000 101.52 101,522.00 100.30 100,404.89 2.0 2.45 2,450.00 2.443

COLGATE PALMOLIVE CO 2.950% 11/01/20 CL20 100,000.000 103.10 103,095.00 100.97 101,457.67 2.0 2.95 2,950.00 2.922
DISNEY WALT CO MTNS 2.300% 2/12/21 DWC2321 50,000.000 103.43 51,716.50 100.66 50,774.53 1.0 2.30 1,150.00 2.285

IBM CORP 3.375% 8/01/23 IC00323 100,000.000 103.56 103,559.00 104.73 106,139.25 2.1 3.38 3,375.00 3.222

PRAXAIR INC PX23 50,000.000 101.99 50,994.00 102.14 51,556.50 1.0 2.70 1,350.00 2.643

WELLS FARGO NTS 3.500% 3/08/22 WFN3512 100,000.000 102.96 102,964.00 103.27 104,369.61 2.0 3.50 3,500.00 3.389
Total for Taxable Fixed - Corporates 722,750.50 724,682.25 14.1 21,337.50 2.968

Taxable Fixed - Mortgages

FGLMC G07029 4.000% 6/01/42 G07029F 64,165.710 106.20 68,145.99 107.20 68,785.00 1.3 4.00 2,566.63 3.731
FGLMC #C04305 3.000% 11/01/42 C04305F 50,004.340 104.36 52,184.24 103.08 51,668.48 1.0 3.00 1,500.13 2.910

FGLMC #C18024 5.500% 11/01/28 C18024F 1,201.060 103.75 1,246.10 107.63 1,298.15 .0 5.50 66.06 5.110

FGLMC #Q19470 3.000% 6/01/43 Q19470F 74,572.580 100.64 75,050.33 103.05 77,033.47 1.5 3.00 2,237.18 2.911

FGLMC #G60344 4.000% 12/01/45 G60344F 64,947.750 105.62 68,601.05 107.54 70,062.60 1.4 4.00 2,597.91 3.719
FNMA AL7945 3.50000% 1/1/2046 AL7945A 75,386.580 103.67 78,154.69 106.47 80,260.32 1.6 3.50 2,638.53 3.287

FNMA AS6340 3.5000% 12/1/2045 AS6340A 65,451.360 102.63 67,174.56 105.36 68,956.28 1.3 3.50 2,290.80 3.322

FNMA AU3742 3.5000% 8/1/2043 AU3742A 65,254.680 102.45 66,855.48 105.41 68,784.96 1.3 3.50 2,283.91 3.320

FNMA 995672 4.500% 4/01/39 995672A 9,339.100 101.70 9,498.18 108.44 10,161.87 .2 4.50 420.26 4.150
GNMA II #2629 6.000% 8/20/28 002629M 2,252.830 99.69 2,245.79 109.88 2,486.58 .0 6.00 135.17 5.461

GNMA II #003389 5.000% 5/20/33 003389M 3,341.580 103.75 3,466.88 110.00 3,689.59 .1 5.00 167.08 4.546

GNMA #474804 6.500% 9/15/28 474804X 1,572.130 101.19 1,590.80 110.31 1,742.77 .0 6.50 102.19 5.892

GNMA #780912 6.500% 11/15/28 780912X 1,766.010 101.97 1,800.79 112.37 1,994.04 .0 6.50 114.79 5.784
GNMA #781057 5.500% 6/15/29 781057X 1,298.620 100.38 1,303.50 108.29 1,412.25 .0 5.50 71.42 5.079

Total for Taxable Fixed - Mortgages 497,318.38 508,336.36 9.9 17,192.06 3.386

Taxable Fixed - US Treas

21Page 50 of 165



As of:  December 31, 2019

Account Name:  DESERT HOSPITAL RETIREMENT PLAN

Holdings Report w/ Yield and Income

Market Unit Annual Current
Ticker Units Unit Cost Total Cost Price  Value Weight Income  Income  Yield

US TREAS NTS 2.750% 11/15/23 UTN0023 100,000.000 100.68 100,683.59 104.08 104,437.08 2.0 2.75 2,750.00 2.642

US TREAS NTS 2.250% 4/30/21 UTN2221A 50,000.000 101.06 50,531.25 100.84 50,613.62 1.0 2.25 1,125.00 2.231

US TREAS NTS 2.250% 7/31/21 UTN2221B 50,000.000 102.09 51,046.88 101.01 50,974.79 1.0 2.25 1,125.00 2.228
Total for Taxable Fixed - US Treas 202,261.72 206,025.49 4.0 5,000.00 2.439

Taxable Funds - Bank Loan

EATON VANCE FLT-RT HI INC R6 #1048 ESFHX .268 8.92 2.39 8.73 2.34 .0 .43 .12 5.128
Total for Taxable Funds - Bank Loan 2.39 2.34 .0 .12 5.128

Taxable Funds - High Yield

PIMCO HIGH YIELD,INSTL #108 PHIYX .016 8.75 .14 8.75 .14 .0 .46 .01 7.143
Total for Taxable Funds - High Yield .14 .14 .0 .01 7.143

Taxable Funds - Int Term

ISHARES MBS ETF MBB 233.000 108.15 25,199.12 108.06 25,177.98 .5 2.99 696.44 2.766
Total for Taxable Funds - Int Term 25,199.12 25,177.98 .5 696.44 2.766

Total:  Total Fixed Income 1,500,362.85 1,515,549.73 29.5 45,413.63 3.012

Cash Equivalents

Cash - Money Market

FIRST AMERN GOVT OBLIG FD CL Z #3676 FGZXX 203,760.250 1.00 203,760.25 1.00 203,994.89 4.0 .02 3,095.73 1.519
Total for Cash - Money Market 203,760.25 203,994.89 4.0 3,095.73 1.519

Total:  Cash Equivalents 203,760.25 203,994.89 4.0 3,095.73 1.519

Total 4,371,387.20 5,145,623.07 100.0 123,469.05 2.403

22Page 51 of 165



DESERT HEALTHCARE DISTRICT
12/31/2019

Investment Objective: FIXED INCOME MANAGEMENT
Investment Officer: KEITH STRIBLING

23Page 52 of 165



Account Name:  DESERT HEALTHCARE DISTRICT

Reporting Period Ending:  December 31, 2019

Asset Allocation Summary

Annual Ending Market Values

Market Value by Asset Class

Annual Allocation

% of
Market Value Mkt Val

Total Fixed Income 54,097,498 94.3
Cash & Equivalents 3,284,697 5.7
Total 57,382,195 100.0

24Page 53 of 165



Account Name:  DESERT HEALTHCARE DISTRICT

Reporting Period Ending:  December 31, 2019

Fixed Income Analysis - Individual Holdings

12/31/2019 09/30/2019 12/31/2018 12/31/2017 12/31/2016

Duration 1.75 1.81 2.18 2.17 1.87
Coupon 2.14 2.15 2.35 2.52 3.38
Yield to Maturity 1.63 1.71 2.56 2.04 1.45
Maturity 1.78 1.85 2.24 2.23 1.91
Current Yield 2.12 2.12 2.36 2.50 3.29

Face Amount 53,300,000 51,800,000 51,800,000 52,800,000 51,200,000
Market Value 53,828,238 52,329,560 51,549,678 52,995,800 52,362,702
Cost 53,376,619 51,984,856 52,042,639 53,883,391 54,179,909

25Page 54 of 165



As of:  December 31, 2019

Account Name:  DESERT HEALTHCARE DISTRICT

Returns are gross of account level investment advisory fees and net of any fees  including fees to manage mutual fund or exchange traded fund holdings. Returns
for periods over one year are annualized. The information presented has been obtained from sources believed to be accurate and reliable. Past performance is not
indicative of future returns. Securities are not FDIC insured   have no bank guarantee   and may lose value.

Performance Report

Inception
to Date

Market Value 3 Months 1 Year 3 Years 5 Years 10 Years 20 Years 07/01/1998

Cash Equivalents 3,284,697 .41 2.08 1.51 .98 .51 1.70 1.93
    Lipper Money Market Funds Index .38 1.98 1.42 .88 .44 1.56 1.78

Total Fixed Income 54,097,498 .50 3.76 2.03 1.54 1.40 3.15 3.27
    BBG Barclays 1-3 Yr US Govt. Bd Index .51 3.59 1.86 1.40 1.25 2.93 3.05

Total Managed Portfolio 57,382,195 .47 3.57 1.97 1.50 1.37 3.08 3.20
Total Account Net of Fees 57,382,195 .42 3.37 1.77 1.30 1.17 2.87 3.00

27Page 55 of 165



As of:  December 31, 2019

Account Name:  DESERT HEALTHCARE DISTRICT

Holdings Report w/ Yield and Income

Market Unit Annual Current
Ticker Units Unit Cost Total Cost Price  Value Weight Income  Income  Yield

Total Fixed Income

Taxable FX- US Govt Agcy
FHLB CONS BD 1.875% 11/29/21 FCB1821 1,000,000.000 99.56 995,643.00 100.54 1,007,036.67 1.8 1.88 18,750.00 1.865

FEDERAL HOME LOAN 2.750% 6/10/22 FHL2722 1,000,000.000 99.68 996,760.00 102.74 1,029,044.17 1.8 2.75 27,500.00 2.677

FHLB BDS 3.625% 6/11/21 FB33621A 1,000,000.000 101.44 1,014,367.84 102.86 1,030,623.89 1.8 3.63 36,250.00 3.524

FHLB BDS 1.375% 6/12/20 FB11320F 1,000,000.000 100.02 1,000,232.24 99.87 999,455.69 1.7 1.38 13,750.00 1.377
FEDERAL HOME LOAN BA 3.250% 6/09/23 FHL3223H 1,000,000.000 101.08 1,010,762.11 105.36 1,055,626.11 1.8 3.25 32,500.00 3.085

FNMA BDS 1.500% 6/22/20 FB11520E 1,000,000.000 100.06 1,000,591.71 99.93 999,675.00 1.7 1.50 15,000.00 1.501

FNMA MTN 1.875% 12/28/20 FM11820D 2,000,000.000 100.28 2,005,556.96 100.24 2,005,192.50 3.5 1.88 37,500.00 1.870

FNMA NTS 1.250% 5/06/21 FN11221B 1,500,000.000 100.03 1,500,521.59 99.53 1,495,799.58 2.6 1.25 18,750.00 1.256
FNMA NTS 2.000% 1/05/22 FN22022D 1,000,000.000 100.03 1,000,268.74 100.77 1,017,487.78 1.8 2.00 20,000.00 1.985

FNMA NTS 1.875% 4/05/22 FN11822 2,000,000.000 97.15 1,942,935.84 100.64 2,021,838.33 3.5 1.88 37,500.00 1.863

FNMA NT 2.000% 11/30/20 FN22020AC 1,000,000.000 100.36 1,003,600.60 100.30 1,004,722.22 1.8 2.00 20,000.00 1.994

FHLMC NTS 2.375% 1/13/22 FN22322 2,000,000.000 100.90 2,018,087.69 101.54 2,053,006.67 3.6 2.38 47,500.00 2.339
FHLMC NTS 1.500% 1/17/20 FN11520AG 1,000,000.000 99.99 999,940.00 99.99 1,006,733.33 1.8 1.50 15,000.00 1.500

FEDERAL HOME LN MTG 2.750% 6/19/23 FHL2723A 1,000,000.000 98.83 988,303.00 103.86 1,039,516.67 1.8 2.75 27,500.00 2.648

Total for Taxable FX- US Govt Agcy 17,477,571.32 17,765,758.61 31.0 367,500.00 2.076

Taxable Fixed - US Treas

US TREAS NTS 1.875% 7/31/22 UTN0022C 1,000,000.000 100.55 1,005,469.69 100.71 1,014,916.47 1.8 1.88 18,750.00 1.862

US TREAS NTS 1.625% 8/31/22 UTN1622B 2,000,000.000 100.43 2,008,639.27 100.08 2,012,622.14 3.5 1.63 32,500.00 1.624

US TREAS NTS 1.875% 9/30/22 UTN0022D 2,000,000.000 100.25 2,004,963.02 100.76 2,024,768.69 3.5 1.88 37,500.00 1.861
US TREAS NTS 2.000% 10/31/22 UTN0122B 1,000,000.000 99.78 997,812.50 101.10 1,014,386.59 1.8 2.00 20,000.00 1.978

US TREAS NTS 2.375% 1/31/23 UTN0023C 2,000,000.000 98.76 1,975,156.25 102.27 2,065,277.72 3.6 2.38 47,500.00 2.322

US TREAS NTS 2.250% 2/29/20 UTN2220 1,000,000.000 99.62 996,171.88 100.09 1,008,523.02 1.8 2.25 22,500.00 2.248

US TREAS NTS 2.750% 4/30/23 UST0023A 1,000,000.000 99.72 997,226.56 103.62 1,040,894.07 1.8 2.75 27,500.00 2.654
UNITED STATES TREAS 2.750% 5/31/23 UST2823 1,000,000.000 99.71 997,070.31 103.69 1,039,297.58 1.8 2.75 27,500.00 2.652

UNITED STATES TREA NTS 1.75% 7/31/21 UST1721 2,500,000.000 100.36 2,508,883.09 100.24 2,524,358.42 4.4 1.75 43,750.00 1.746

US TREAS NTS 2.125% 1/31/21 UTN2121 1,000,000.000 100.56 1,005,599.81 100.52 1,014,122.66 1.8 2.13 21,250.00 2.114

US TREAS NTS 2.000% 2/28/21 UTN2021A 2,000,000.000 100.14 2,002,701.90 100.41 2,021,716.48 3.5 2.00 40,000.00 1.992

28Page 56 of 165



As of:  December 31, 2019

Account Name:  DESERT HEALTHCARE DISTRICT

Holdings Report w/ Yield and Income

Market Unit Annual Current
Ticker Units Unit Cost Total Cost Price  Value Weight Income  Income  Yield

US TREAS NTS 2.250% 3/31/21 UTN2221 1,000,000.000 100.53 1,005,341.05 100.76 1,013,337.21 1.8 2.25 22,500.00 2.233

US TREAS NTS 2.125% 9/30/21 UTN2121B 1,500,000.000 101.14 1,517,133.27 100.90 1,521,524.39 2.7 2.13 31,875.00 2.106

US TREAS NTS 2.000% 10/31/21 UTN2021D 1,000,000.000 100.22 1,002,228.68 100.75 1,010,866.59 1.8 2.00 20,000.00 1.985
US TREAS NTS 2.125% 12/31/21 1,800,000.000 100.71 1,812,845.97 101.05 1,819,023.08 3.2 2.13 38,250.00 2.103

US TREAS NTS 3.625% 2/15/20 UTN3620 1,000,000.000 100.28 1,002,803.86 100.23 1,016,012.26 1.8 3.63 36,250.00 3.617

US TREAS NTS 2.625% 8/15/20 UTN2620 1,000,000.000 100.75 1,007,533.40 100.60 1,015,935.08 1.8 2.63 26,250.00 2.609

US TREAS NTS 2.625% 11/15/20 UTN2620A 1,000,000.000 100.83 1,008,294.06 100.84 1,011,789.42 1.8 2.63 26,250.00 2.603
US TREAS NTS 3.125% 5/15/21 UTN3221 1,000,000.000 101.07 1,010,674.02 102.04 1,024,465.03 1.8 3.13 31,250.00 3.062

US TREAS NTS 2.125% 8/15/21 UTN2521 1,000,000.000 98.93 989,296.88 100.84 1,016,386.49 1.8 2.13 21,250.00 2.107

US TREAS NTS 2.000% 2/15/22 UTN2022 1,000,000.000 100.59 1,005,873.05 100.85 1,016,074.35 1.8 2.00 20,000.00 1.983

US TREAS NTS 2.000% 7/31/20 UTN2020 1,000,000.000 100.61 1,006,064.90 100.21 1,010,439.57 1.8 2.00 20,000.00 1.996
US TREAS NTS 2.000% 9/30/20 UTN2020A 1,000,000.000 100.51 1,005,089.26 100.26 1,007,661.97 1.8 2.00 20,000.00 1.995

US TREAS NTS 1.875% 3/31/22 33122 2,000,000.000 100.20 2,004,093.44 100.64 2,022,268.69 3.5 1.88 37,500.00 1.863

US TREAS NTS 2.250% 4/30/21 UTN2221A 1,000,000.000 101.14 1,011,379.63 100.84 1,012,272.42 1.8 2.25 22,500.00 2.231

US TREAS NTS 2.250% 7/31/21 UTN2221B 1,000,000.000 100.75 1,007,534.96 101.01 1,019,495.76 1.8 2.25 22,500.00 2.228
US TREAS NTS 2.125% 6/30/22 UTN2122 1,000,000.000 100.25 1,002,505.47 101.32 1,013,258.38 1.8 2.13 21,250.00 2.097

US TREAS NTS 1.625% 6/30/20 UTN0020A 1,000,000.000 100.07 1,000,661.40 100.00 1,000,044.64 1.7 1.63 16,250.00 1.625

Total for Taxable Fixed - US Treas 35,899,047.58 36,331,739.17 63.3 772,625.00 2.139

Total:  Total Fixed Income 53,376,618.90 54,097,497.78 94.3 1,140,125.00 2.118

Cash Equivalents

Cash - Money Market

FIDELITY GOVT MMKT INST CL-I #57 FIDGOV 3,279,938.890 1.00 3,279,938.89 1.00 3,284,696.80 5.7 .01 49,163.00 1.499

Total for Cash - Money Market 3,279,938.89 3,284,696.80 5.7 49,163.00 1.499

Total:  Cash Equivalents 3,279,938.89 3,284,696.80 5.7 49,163.00 1.499

Total 56,656,557.79 57,382,194.58 100.0 1,189,288.00 2.083

29Page 57 of 165



HighMark Capital Management, Inc. (HighMark), an SEC-registered investment adviser, is a wholly owned subsidiary of MUFG Union Bank, N.A. (MUB). HighMark manages 
institutional separate account portfolios for a wide variety of for-profit and nonprofit organizations, public agencies, public and private retirement plans, and personal trusts of all 
sizes. It may also serve as sub-adviser for mutual funds, common trust funds and collective investment funds. MUB, a subsidiary of MUFG Americas Holdings Corporation, provides 
certain services to HighMark and is compensated for these services. Past performance does not guarantee future results. Individual account management and construction will vary 
depending on each client's investment needs and objectives.  Investments employing HighMark strategies are NOT insured by the FDIC or by any other Federal Government 
Agency, are NOT Bank deposits, are NOT guaranteed by the Bank or any Bank affiliate, and MAY lose value, including possible loss of principal.

30Page 58 of 165



 

 
 

DESERT HEALTHCARE 
D I S T R I C T & F O U N D A T I O N  
 

 
 
Date:             February 11, 2020 

 
To:             Finance & Administration Committee 

 
Subject:           Selection of audit firm to perform the 06/30/2020 financial audits  

for the District, Foundation and Retirement Protection Plan 
 

 
 

Staff Recommendation: Consideration to approve the selection of Moss, Levy, Hartzheim, 
LLP to perform the 6/30/2020 financial audits for the District, Foundation, and 
Retirement Protection Plan. 

 
 

Background: 
 It is the practice of the District to consider and evaluate a 5-year rotation of audit 

firms and/or audit teams.  
 At the October 22, 2019 Board of Directors meeting, the Board approved a RFP 

letter to submit to 8 firms 
 2 firms indicated a proposal would not be provided and 4 firms did not respond 
 Proposals were received from Lund & Guttry LLP and Moss, Levy & Hartzheim, 

LLP  
 Lund & Guttry, LLP performed the audits of the District/Foundation/RPP from 

2005-2013  
 Moss, Levy & Hartzheim LLP (MLH) has performed the financial audits of the 

District/Foundation/RPP from 2014-2019 
 Craig Hartzheim, CPA has been the Managing Partner of the firm during the past 

six years 
 MLH has three partners, which offers the ability to provide partner rotation 
 Mr. Hadley Y. Hui, CPA will be the managing partner for the 06/30/2020 should 

the firm be selected 
 The District F&A Committee and staff have been pleased with the work MLH has 

performed over the past six years 
 The firm s fee proposals are as follows: 

Lund & Guttry, LLP - $32,750 
Moss, Levy, Hartzheim, LLP - $32,155 

 Moss, Levy, Hartzheim, LLP is the low proposal by a difference of $595 
 Staff recommends approval of engaging with Moss, Levy, Hartzheim, LLC for the 

6/30/2020 financial audits 
 Included in the packet for your review and consideration are the RFP fee proposals 

summary and the proposals for both responding firms 
 

 
Fiscal Impact: 
 
$32,155 for the audit fees for 6/3/2020 audit included in the FY19-2020 budget 

Page 59 of 165



DESERT HEALTHCARE DISTRICT
RESULTS OF RFP FOR FINANCIAL AUDIT SERVICES FOR FYE 6/30/20 

FEE PROPOSALS

Fee Proposals

Date District Foundation RPP Total
Rec'd SCO 990 SCO

1/14/2020 18,750$    7,930$             5,475$             32,155$    
     Website:  www.mlhcpas.com City of Indio Includes 10% Fee discount - Future
     Address:  5800 Hannum Avenu, Suite E, Culver City, CA 90230  Beach City Healthcare District annual increase not to exceed 3%.
     Telephone:  310-670-2745, x 106   hhui@mlhcpas.com City of Beaumont

City of El Centro
Note: Moss Levy, Hartzheim has performed the DHCD/DHCF/RPP audits from 2014-2019

The new Managing Partner would be Hadley Hui, CPA

Lund & Guttry, LLP - Managing Partner - Gary Dack, CPA Deser Healthcare District 1/2/2020 15,750$    11,500$           5,500$             32,750$    
     Website:  www.lundandguttry.com Mission Springs Water District Future annual increase 3%-5%
     Address:  36917 Cook Street, Suite 102, Palm Desert, CA 92211  HARC, Inc.
     Telephone:  760-568-2242 lgaudit@lundandguttry.com CV Volunteers in Medicine

Note: Lund & Guttry performed the audits from 2005-2013 Jewish Family Services

Fechter & Company, CPAs - Managing Partner - Craig R. Fechter, CPA 1/9/2020
     Website:  www.fechtercpa.com Chose not to 
     Address:  1870 Avondale Avenue, Suite 4, Sacramento, CA 95825 provide a proposal
     Telephone:  916-333-5360

1/14/2020
     Website:  www.wndecpa.com Did not provide proposal

Grossmont Auditors Could not compete
     Telephone:  714-978-1300 with current rates

No Response
     Website:  www.mmgccpa.com
     Address:  801 E. Tahquitz Canyon Way, Suite 200, Palm Springs, CA 92262
     Telephone:  760-320-6642

No Response
     Website:  www.eadiepaynellp.com
     Address:  3880 Lemon Street, Suite 300, Riverside, CA 92501
     Telephone:  951-241-7800

No Response
     Website:  www.osbornerincon.com
     Address:  79-245 Corporate Centre Drive, Suite 101, La Quinta, CA 92253
     Telephone:  760-777-9805

Lance, Soll & Lunghard, LLP - Managing Partner - Erika Aaron No Response
    Website:  www.lslcpas.com
    Address:  203 N. Brea Blvd., Suite 203, Brea, CA 92821
    Telephone: 800-836-8027

1 of 1 2.2 Audit RFP  - Schedule of proposed fees 6.30.20Page 60 of 165



DESERT HEALTHCARE DISTRICT 
 

PROPOSAL FOR INDEPENDENT AUDIT SERVICES 
 

For the Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2020 
========= 

 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Submitted By: 
   Moss, Levy & Hartzheim, LLP 
   5800 Hannum Avenue, Suite E 
   Culver City, CA 90230 
   Phone: (310) 670-2745 
   Fax: (310) 670-1689  
   Email: mlhbh@mlhcpas.com  
   Website: www.mlhcpas.com 
Submitted On: 
   January 14, 2020 
Contact Person: 
 Craig A. Hartzheim, CPA: Partner 
 Ron A. Levy, CPA: Partner 
   Hadley Y. Hui, CPA: Partner

Page 61 of 165



DESERT HEALTHCARE DISTRICT 
AUDIT PROPOSAL 
TABLE OF CONTENTS 

Letter of Transmittal         i  

Technical Proposal:  

 Firm Experience ...................................................................................................... 1       
 
 Engagement Team  .................................................................................................. 4       
  
 Audit Approach ....................................................................................................... 6       
                                                                                                                                                     
 Fees .......................................................................................................................... 8       

 References ............................................................................................................... 8       
 
 Why Select Our Firm ............................................................................................... 8   
  
Appendices: 
 
 Appendix A � Current and/or Recently Completed Audits ..................................... 9  
  
 Appendix B � Resumes ........................................................................................... 12  
  
 Appendix C � Peer Quality Review Report ............................................................. 16  
 
 Appendix D � Cost Proposal ................................................................................... 17 
  
 Appendix E � References ........................................................................................ 21   
 
 
 
 
  

Page 62 of 165



i 
OFFICES: BEVERLY HILLS  CULVER CITY  SANTA MARIA 

 
MEMBER AMERICAN INSTITUTE OF C.P.A.�S  CALIFORNIA SOCIETY OF MUNICIPAL FINANCE OFFICERS  CALIFORNIA ASSOCIATION OF SCHOOL BUSINESS OFFICIALS 

 
PARTNERS COMMERCIAL ACCOUNTING & TAX SERVICES GOVERNMENTAL AUDIT SERVICES 
RONALD A LEVY, CPA 433 N. CAMDEN DRIVE, SUITE 730 5800 HANNUM AVENUE, SUITE E 
CRAIG A HARTZHEIM, CPA BEVERLY HILLS, CA 90210 CULVER CITY, CA  90230 
HADLEY Y HUI, CPA TEL:  310.273.2745 TEL:  310.670.2745   
ALEXANDER C HOM, CPA FAX: 310.670.1689 FAX:  310.670.1689   
ADAM V GUISE, CPA www.mlhcpas.com www.mlhcpas.com 
      

Mr. Chris Christensen, CPA 
Desert Healthcare District 
1140 N. Indian Canyon Drive 
Palm Springs, California 92262 

Dear Mr. Christensen, 

We are pleased to respond to the Desert Healthcare District�s (�DHCD�) Request for Proposal for independent 
auditing services. We have prepared our proposal to address each of the specifications included in DHCD�s 
Request for Proposal. 

After 62 years in public accounting and 42 years of performing local governmental and non-profit audits, it 
is extremely gratifying to witness the continued growth of Moss, Levy & Hartzheim, LLP. The firm is a 
regional full service public accounting firm with offices in Beverly Hills, Culver City, and Santa Maria and 
clients throughout the State of California, as well as thirty-one other states. We are pleased with not only the 
continuing development of the firm but also the progress and economic health of our clients. We understand 
that non-profit and governmental accounting are specialized industries with their own accounting standards 
and requirements, and that is why we strive to constantly improve the quality of our professional services. 
This degree of dedication, coupled with our ability to inform our clients of any new accounting and auditing 
issues is paramount to our success. 

We feel that our size is such that we are large enough to provide a broad spectrum of services and experience 
backed by an in-house training program, professional development courses, and an extensive professional 
library, yet not so large as to become impersonal and rigid. Our informal style allows us to be flexible enough 
to complete our audits in a timely manner that is the most convenient for each client. Also, this style allows 
us to be more accessible to our clients when our clients have questions or concerns. 

It is our understanding that we will perform an audit of DHCD�s basic financial statements in accordance 
with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America as set forth by the American 
Institute of Certified Public Accountants, with the objective of expressing an opinion on the fair presentation 
of the basic financial statements.  
 
In addition to the procedures deemed necessary to express our opinion on the basic financial statements, we 
understand that we will also be responsible for performing certain limited procedures involving the 
management�s discussion and analysis (MD&A) and the required supplementary information (RSI), as 
mandated by auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America. 

Page 63 of 165



Page 64 of 165



DESERT HEALTHCARE DISTRICT 
AUDIT PROPOSAL 

1 
 

FIRM EXPERIENCE  
 

Moss, Levy & Hartzheim, LLP is a regional firm that performs audits of non-profit and governmental entities 
throughout the State of California, from the Oregon border to the Mexico border. Our firm also performs 
rev iew and  compila t ion  engagemen ts  as  wel l  a s  t ax and  consul t ing  services  to  c l i en ts 
throughout the United States. The firm currently employs 22 professionals, all of whom are trained in 
governmental auditing, and has annual gross revenues in excess of four million dollars.  The firm has three 
offices in California: Beverly Hills, Culver City, and Santa Maria. 
 
Our firm currently provides the following services: 
 
 Audit: 
  Non-Profit 
  Pensions 

Governmental (charter schools, school districts, cities, single audits, and special districts) 
  Commercial 
  Compliance 
  Transient Occupancy Tax 

 Accounting Services: 
  Reviews 
  Compilations 

 Management Advisory Services (Non-Audit Clients): 
  Data Processing Services 
  Business Consultation 
  Pension and Profit-Sharing Plan Assistance 
  Acquisition and Mergers 

 Income Tax Services: 
  Preparation 
  Planning 
  Tax Audits and Negotiations with Internal Revenue Service and Other Taxing Authorities 
 
Moss, Levy & Hartzheim has an extensive background in auditing non-profit agencies, charter schools, school 
districts, and municipalities with over forty-two years of experience in this specialized field.  We currently 
perform ten non-profit audits, one charter school audit, seven school district audits, the annual audit of the 
County Sanitation Districts of Los Angeles County (all 25 districts), over twenty city audits, and over thirty-
two special district audits. We have completed monitoring of over one hundred contractors for the County of 
Los Angeles, for contract compliance and fiscal monitoring. We are also on the master lists and have signed 
master contracts with the County of San Diego and the County of Los Angeles for Compliance and Financial 
Audits.  Therefore, our firm has significant experience in auditing and preparing financial statements for all 
types of governmental agencies.  
 
Please see Appendix A � Current and/or Recently Completed Governmental Audits for a list of recent audits 
performed by the firm. 
 
Recent local auditing experiences include the following: 
 

1.   Non-Profit Agencies 

Currently our firm audits ten non-profit agencies throughout the State of California. 
 
 
 
 

Page 65 of 165



DESERT HEALTHCARE DISTRICT 
AUDIT PROPOSAL 

2 
 

FIRM EXPERIENCE (Continued) 

Recent local auditing experiences include the following: (Continued) 
  
 2. Special Districts 

Currently our firm audits in excess of thirty-two special districts including the County Sanitation 
Districts of Los Angeles County (all 25 Districts), recreation districts, utility districts, cemetery 
districts, community services districts, sanitary districts, water districts, fire districts, ambulance 
services districts, airport districts, and vector control districts.  

  
 3. Uniform Guidance 

 We have performed compliance audits in accordance with Title 2 U.S. Code of Federal 
Regulation Part 200, Subpart F, Uniform Administrative Requirements, Cost Principle and Audit 
Requirements for Federal Awards (Uniform Guidance), for our municipal clients who are 
required to have compliance audits (which is the majority of our municipal clients) and for all of 
our school district clients. 
 

4. Federal and State Grant Programs and the Single Audit 

Almost all of our school district clients, each of our municipal clients, and the majority of our 
special district clients receive federal and state grants which require compliance audits.  Some 
of our most commonly audited federal programs are as follows: 

  School District Major Programs: 
  Senior Nutrition Programs 

Child Nutrition Programs 
Title I, II, III and VI 
Migrant Education 
Vocational Education 
Special Education 
Head Start 

  Municipal Major Programs: 
Community Development Block Grant Funds (CDBG) 
Federal Emergency Management Act Funds (FEMA) 
Section 8 Housing Assistance Payments 
Transportation Enhancement Act (TEA) 
Airport Improvement Program (AIP) 

   Economic Development Grants (EDA) 
Home Investment Partnerships Program (HOME) 
Capitalization Grants for State Revolving Funds 
Surveys, Studies, Investigations, and Special Purpose Grants 

Other Common Municipal Programs: 
   COPS Grants (including LLEBG) 

Asset Seizure Funds 
Retired Senior Volunteer Program  
 

 5.   School Districts 

Currently our firm audits one charter schools and seven school districts throughout the State of 
California.  We have also performed audits of student bodies for nearly all of our school district 
clients. 

 
 
 

Page 66 of 165



DESERT HEALTHCARE DISTRICT 
AUDIT PROPOSAL 

3 
 

FIRM EXPERIENCE (Continued) 
 
Recent local auditing experiences include the following: (Continued) 

 
6. Income Tax Services 

The firm provides non-profit information, tax exempt reporting services and other tax services 
such as planning, preparation, and tax audits as well as negotiations with the Internal Revenue 
Service and other taxing authorities on behalf of our clients. 

  
 7. Bond Reporting 

The firm has assisted many of our clients in properly reporting and accounting for bond issuance 
costs and discounts or premiums, as well as reviewing debt covenant requirements. Many of our 
clients� audited statements have been included in official debt issuance statements. 
 

8. State Controller�s Report and Street Report 

We have prepared State Controller�s Reports and Street Reports for numerous special districts, 
cities, and redevelopment agencies.  We feel this experience allows us to help assist our clients 
in their preparation of the State Controller�s Reports or prepare the reports as a separate 
engagement for our clients. 

 
9. CSMFO and GFOA Award Programs  

The firm has or is currently auditing the following entities that have participated in and have 
received the CSMFO and/or GFOA Award Programs:   

City of Bellflower City of Paso Robles
City of Brawley City of Santa Maria
City of Calabasas City of Scotts Valley
City of Campbell City of Susanville
City of Covina City of Tracy
City of Culver City City of Watsonville
City of El Centro City of Westlake Village
City of Eureka City of Whittier
City of Fort Bragg City of Winters
City of Indio City of Yuba City
City of Laguna Hills County Sanitation Districts of 
City of Lathrop    Los Angeles County
City of Lompoc Encina Wastewater Authority
City of Los Alamitos Los Angeles County Flood Control District
City of Pacifica Ross Valley Sanitary District  

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Page 67 of 165



DESERT HEALTHCARE DISTRICT 
AUDIT PROPOSAL 

4 
 

FIRM EXPERIENCE (Continued) 
 
Recent local auditing experiences include the following: (Continued) 

 
10.  Joint Powers Authorities 

 We have audited the following joint powers authorities (JPAs): 
 

County of San Diego � Emergency Services Organization 
Data Processing Joint Powers Agency 
Encina Wastewater Authority 
Exclusive Risk Management Authority of California 
Humboldt/Del Norte Hazardous Materials Response Authority of City of Eureka 
North Coast Emergency Medical Services 
Public Agency Self Insurance System 
San Diego Geographic Information Source 
Santa Barbara Water Purveyors Joint Powers Agency 
 
Santa Barbara County Special Education Local Plan Area Joint Powers Agency 
Tracy Area Public Facilities Financing Authority 
Transportation Authority of Marin 
West Contra Costa Integrated Waste Management Authority  

In addition to the joint powers agencies listed above, the vast majority of our governmental 
clients are members of joint powers agencies.  As such, our firm has experience in reviewing 
JPA statements and disclosing the appropriate JPA information in the financial statements for 
each governmental client.   

 
 11. Other Audits 
 

The firm has also assisted several clients in reviewing franchise financial statements as part of 
reviewing franchise request for rate increases. In addition, the firm has performed transient 
occupancy tax audits for ten municipalities and has performed various audits of operating lease 
charges (such as use of a sewage treatment plant based on percentage of use by our client and 
actual expense as recorded by the treatment plant operator). 

 12.   Investment Compliance 

In addition to financial statement audits, we also review our clients� compliance with their 
investment policies and examine investment types, including, but not limited to, an evaluation 
of maturity dates (short-term or long-term), types and category, and collateral to ensure proper 
disclosure of risk in the basic financial statements.  

 
ENGAGEMENT TEAM 
 
DHCD will have one partner, one manager, and one supervising senior assigned to the audits on a full-time 
basis.  In addition, one staff accountant will be assigned to the audits on a full-time basis.  

The audit work will be completed by staff from our Culver City office. 

The Culver City office is currently staffed by six certified public accountants (three partners, two managers, 
and one senior accountant).  In addition, the Culver City office has nine employees, ranging from managers, 
senior accountants, and staff accountants.  All certified public accountants, managers, senior accountants, and 
staff accountants are part of the governmental and non-profit audit practice. 

Page 68 of 165



DESERT HEALTHCARE DISTRICT 
AUDIT PROPOSAL 

5 
 

ENGAGEMENT TEAM (Continued) 
 
The firm will maintain staff continuity on the engagement throughout the term of the contract, barring any 
terminations, illnesses, or other unforeseen circumstances (departure from the firm, promotion, or assignment 
to another office).  At the written request of the District, any Moss, Levy & Hartzheim, LLP employee assigned 
to the audit can be removed and replaced by another qualified employee.  DHCD retains the right to approve 
or reject replacements. 
 
In the last three years we have had three professional staff who have left the firm. 
 
Please see Appendix B � Resumes for the Partners and Audit Manager�s qualifications and experience. 
 
It is the firm�s policy to have our partners and audit managers involved in the managing function of our audits.  
Having both the partner and audit manager involved in the engagement allows DHCD to receive immediate 
response to questions about accounting and audit topics, concerns, and findings. 

It is expected that Mr. Ron A. Levy, CPA would be the technical (concurring) partner in charge of DHCD�s 
audits.  He will be responsible for reviewing DHCD�s financial statements and all other required statements 
and reports.  He may also be responsible for addressing any of DHCD�s questions or concerns that arise during 
the year.  He has assisted numerous non-profit agencies, charter schools, school districts, and municipalities. 
 
Mr. Hadley Y. Hui, CPA will be the engagement partner assigned to the audits.  As engagement partner, he 
will oversee the day-to-day operations of the audits, review all audit areas, and be on-site for a majority of the 
fieldwork.  He has assisted many non-profit agencies, charter schools, school districts, and municipalities.  It 
is the firm�s policy during the first year on the audit engagement to have a partner on-site for a majority of the 
fieldwork.  This policy enables the partner to become acquainted with DHCD�s daily operations and key 
personnel.  

Mr. Edward Eisenhauer, CPA will be the manager assigned to the audits.  He will oversee the day-to-day 
operations of the audits and perform more difficult audit sections.   
 
Mr. Cody Hartzheim will be the supervising senior assigned to the audit. As the senior accountant, it will be 
his responsibility to oversee the staff accountants, do preliminary reviews of audit sections, and to also perform 
more difficult audit sections. 
 
No complaints have been leveled by the State Board of Accountancy or any other agency against any of the 
staff assigned to DHCD�s audits. In addition to the supervisory staff listed above, one staff accountant will be 
assigned to the audits.  All staff accountants have degrees from accredited colleges or universities, have 
received in-house non-profit and governmental audit training, and at present, have at least one year of non-
profit and governmental auditing experience.  All staff accountants will be directly supervised by the manager 
assigned to the audit at all times.  All partners, managers, and staff members have worked on numerous non-
profit engagements together. Consistently working together will provide DHCD with a knowledgeable, 
proficient, and efficient audit team. 

The firm conducts an annual firm-wide two-day training seminar to update all governmental auditors on new 
pronouncements and improved audit techniques. In addition to this firm sponsored seminar, each 
governmental auditor attends the annual governmental accounting conference and many other continuing 
education courses and is updated on current accounting/auditing issues through our journals and supplements, 
which we receive on a regular basis.   
 
 
 
 
 
 

Page 69 of 165



DESERT HEALTHCARE DISTRICT 
AUDIT PROPOSAL 

6 
 

AUDIT APPROACH  
 
We will utilize the current year�s budget, and our knowledge of DHCD�s systems to determine materiality for 
the different audit sections. We will select a sample of transactions to determine to what extent the systems 
are functioning as described to us.  The extent of our  
sample size will depend upon our assessment of the internal control structure and the results of our assessment 
in accordance with the Statements on Auditing Standards.  
 
The selection of transactions for testing will be made using a combination of random, systematic, and 
haphazard sampling techniques.  We will identify the strength of the systems upon which we can rely in 
planning our substantive tests. Our internal control review will meet all of the following requirements of 
AICPA: Statement on Auditing Standards (SAS) No. 55, Consideration of the Internal Control Structure in 
a Financial Statement Audit, as amended by SAS No. 78; SAS No. 99, Consideration of Fraud in a  
Financial Statement Audit; SAS No. 106, Audit Evidence; SAS No. 107,  Audit Risk and Materiality in 
Conducting an Audit; SAS No. 108, Planning and Supervision; SAS No. 109, Understanding the Entity and  
 
Its Environment and Assessing the Risks of Material Misstatement; and SAS No. 110, Performing Audit 
Procedures in Response to Assessed Risks and Evaluating the Audit Evidence Obtained.   

It is estimated that the sampling size for transaction testing for compliance with systems as actually 
implemented would be as following: 
 

I. Minimum of 60 disbursement items, including automatic and manual checks 
II. Minimum of 40 payroll checks/direct deposits. 
III. Minimum of 40 receipt items. 

We have extensive knowledge in auditing computer systems.  We have assisted numerous clients with the 
implementation of accounting software and database business systems.  This assistance has provided our firm 
with a thorough background in computer systems with respect to both the software applications aspect and 
also insight into auditing such systems.  It is our policy to have a computer specialist as part of the audit team 
and to be used on an as-needed basis. This individual assists the audit team in documenting the computer 
system internal control structure and highlighting strengths and weaknesses relating to the computer structure 
of DHCD. 

In addition, all of our staff is equipped with not only word processing and spreadsheet capabilities, but also 
various functional software, such as PPC Audit � e-Tools, Creative Solutions Accounting, Adobe Acrobat, 
random sampling software, Lacerte Tax Program, and Easy Accounting Software, which contain amortization 
programs and depreciation programs, and other applications. 

 
We will perform preliminary analytical review procedures using the current year�s working trial balance and 
the current fiscal year�s budget. In the preliminary stage, we will adopt ratio analysis procedures to compare 
the relationships between account balances and classes of transactions against budgets and industry statistics. 
This may include budgets, trial balances, and/or draft financial statements to help us identify the source of 
individual fluctuations. Any unexpected trends or deviations will be discussed with relevant DHCH staff to 
obtain explanations.  

We will communicate with the governing body and Audit Committee at the beginning of the audit, either in 
person or through written communication. We will also interview one or two Board members to discuss the 
audit process and determine if there are any additional areas to examine. 
 
As part of our audit procedures we usually request a working trial balance in excel format and access to view 
general ledger detail directly from the software system. This increases our efficiency and provides for less 
disruption of DHCD staff. 

Page 70 of 165



DESERT HEALTHCARE DISTRICT 
AUDIT PROPOSAL 

7 
 

AUDIT APPROACH (Continued) 
 
As part of our audit engagements, we issue management letters if we note certain observations or 
recommendations that we feel need to be disclosed.  Our firm�s philosophy regarding the management letter 
is that the management letter is to help management improve its internal control and accounting procedures 
and not to criticize the management in charge. For this reason, we present our management letters to 
management in draft form for open discussion prior to issuance. 

We will also present the audit results to the Audit Committee and/or Board of the Directors at the end of our 
audit. 
 
Please see Appendix C � Peer Quality Review Report for a copy of our firm�s July 22, 2015 quality review 
report, which includes a review of governmental and non-profit engagements. The Firm�s 2018 Quality 
Review Report is in the review stage with the Peer Reviewer. 
 
We will also review the following documents in order to determine compliance with laws and regulations: 

(a) Minutes of the governing body with special attention to: indications of new revenue sources; 
expense authorizations and related appropriations, including any special or restrictive 
provisions; authorization for bank or other debt incurred; awards to successful bidders; 
authorization for new leases entered into; net position restrictions; and authorization for 
significant new employees hired  

(b) New agreements and amendments to new agreements including but not limited to grant 
agreements; debt and lease agreements; labor agreements; joint venture agreements; and other 
miscellaneous agreements 

(c) Administrative Code 
(d) Investment Policy 

 
The main extent of our work would be what is required to enable us to express an opinion on the financial 
statements in accordance with: 

 
1. AICPA Audit Standards 
2. Laws of the State of California 
3. Our firm�s own additional standards and procedures 

 
The audit will be conducted in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of 
America. The primary purpose of the audit is to express an opinion on the financial statements, and such an 
audit is subject to the inherent risk that material errors, fraud, or other illegal acts may exist and not be detected 
by us.  If conditions are discovered which lead to the belief that material errors, fraud, or other illegal acts 
may exist, or if any other circumstances are encountered that require extended service, we will promptly advise 
management and/or other appropriate officials. 

Our audit would begin in May. We will schedule approximately one week of interim fieldwork.  We will 
prepare narrative flow charts and other documentation of the internal control structure and of the major 
systems, such as revenue and cash receipts, purchasing and cash disbursements, payroll and personnel, 
inventory, property and equipment, grant compliance, investment activities, and the budget process. We will 
gain this information through discussions with appropriate DHCD staff and the review of available 
documented policies, organizational charts, manuals, programs, and procedures. Once we obtain this 
information, we will evaluate the systems of internal controls and revise our standard audit programs.  

The year-end audit fieldwork will include an analytical review of all significant statement of net position and 
revenues and expense accounts, which includes a comparison of the current year�s budget to the year-end trial 
balance. It is our firm�s policy to perform substantive tests on all balance sheet accounts.  Analytical 
procedures will be used to supplement the substantive tests, not supplant them.  We will perform analytical 
procedures on all balance sheet and revenue and expense accounts. 

Page 71 of 165



DESERT HEALTHCARE DISTRICT 
AUDIT PROPOSAL 

8 
 

AUDIT APPROACH (Continued) 

The primary objective of the year-end audit work is to audit the final numbers that will appear in the DHCD�s 
financial statements.  Our fieldwork would also consist of procedures required under SAS No. 99, 
Consideration of Fraud in a Financial Statement Audit.   
 
We will perform procedures such as: 
 

(a) Confirmations by positive and negative circularization including but not limited to all cash 
and investment accounts; selected receivable and revenue balances; all bonds, loans, notes 
payable, and capital leases; all notes receivable; all insurance carriers; all legal firms 
employed on DHCD business; and other miscellaneous confirmations deemed necessary  

(b) Physical verifications and observations 
(c) Analysis and review of evidential material 
(d) Interviews and investigative efforts 
(e) Electronic data processing testing for computer and software reliability 
(f) Numerous other procedures 

 
FEES  
 
Please see Appendix D � Cost Proposal for the fees and billing rates associated with the audit and preparation 
of tax returns. 
 
There are no additional charges for questions on technical matters that may arise throughout the year. 
However, if DHCD needs a report prepared or an opinion on an accounting or audit matter in writing, then 
the firm will charge DHCD according to quoted hourly rates. 
 
REFERENCES  
 
Please see Appendix E � References for a list of similar audit engagements performed by the local office. 
 
WHY SELECT OUR FIRM 
 
Moss, Levy & Hartzheim, LLP has been auditing local governmental and non-profit organizations for forty-
two (42) years. Because of our extensive experience with non-profit organizations, we can efficiently serve 
DHCD. Our firm conducts itself in the highest professional standard and includes a partner being on-site for 
a majority of the fieldwork, which will ensure that the quality of work performed will be of the highest 
standard. Also, our firm is flexible and will work with DHCD to schedule the audit fieldwork at a mutually 
convenient time. In addition, we do not require clients to create new schedules to provide to us. Our firm has 
the experience and knowledge to work with the schedules that DHCD usually prepares. 
 
Under penalties of perjury, I declare that I am entitled to represent the firm, empowered to submit the bid, and 
I am an authorized signer.  There are no and have never been any financial interests between any officials or 
employees of the Desert Healthcare District and Moss, Levy & Hartzheim, LLP. 

Respectfully Submitted, 

Hadley Y, Hui, CPA 
Partner 

Moss, Levy & Hartzheim, LLP is an Equal Opportunity Employer 

Page 72 of 165



DESERT HEALTHCARE DISTRICT 
APPENDIX A � CURRENT AND/OR RECENTLY COMPLETED AUDITS  

9 

NONPROFIT ORGANIZATIONS

Boys & Girls Club of Santa Maria Valley, Santa Maria, CA
Buellton Business Association/Chamber of Commerce, Buellton, CA
Camp Ocean Pines, Cambria, CA
Central Coast Commission for Senior Citizens, Santa Maria, CA
Coastal Business Finance, Santa Maria, CA
Consumer Attorneys Association of Los Angeles, Los Angeles, CA
Discovery Museum, Santa Maria, CA
Elks Lodge, Santa Maria, CA
Grace Bible Church, Arroyo Grande, CA
Habitat for Humanity, Santa Maria, CA
Life Options, Vocational and Resource Center, Lompoc, CA
Lompoc Valley Chamber of Commerce, Lompoc, CA
Meals on Wheels, Lompoc, CA
Meals on Wheels, Santa Maria, CA
Midland School Corp, Los Osos, CA
New Directions for Women, Costa Mesa, CA
North Valley Youth Baseball, Northridge, CA
Piedras Blancas Lighthouse, Cambria, CA
Prospect One Corporation, Redondo Beach, CA
Rancho Santa Fe Community Center, Rancho Santa Fe, CA
Santa Maria Chamber of Commerce, Santa Maria, CA
Santa Maria Independent Living Environment, Santa Maria, CA
Santa Maria Valley Human Society, Santa Maria, CA
Santa Ynez Valley Airport Authority, Santa Ynez, CA
St. Elmo's Village, Los Angeles, CA
Temple Beth El, Santa Maria, CA
The Los Angeles Philharmonic Business & Professional Committee, Los Angeles, CA
The Accelerated Schools
Turlock Regional Aviation Association, Turlock, CA
United Way, Santa Maria, CA
Valley Haven, Santa Ynez Valley, CA
Viking Charities, Inc., Solvang, CA

Page 73 of 165



DESERT HEALTHCARE DISTRICT 
APPENDIX A � CURRENT AND/OR RECENTLY COMPLETED AUDITS  

10 
 
 

SCHOOL DISTRICTS CITIES AND REDEVELOPMENT AGENCIES*

Acton-Agua Dulce Unified School District Adelanto, CA

Ballard School District Arroyo Grande, CA

Bellflower Unified School District Atascadero, CA

Beverly Hills Unified School District Buellton, CA

Blochman Union School District Calabasas, CA

Bradley Elementary School District Covina, CA

Buellton Union School District Culver City, CA

Calaveras County Schools Dinuba, CA

Calexico Unified School District El Centro, CA 

Calipatria Unified School District Eureka, CA

Carpinteria Unified School District Fort Bragg, CA

Casmalia School District Greenfield, CA

Castaic Union School District Grover Beach, CA 

Cayucos Elementary School District Healdsburg, CA

Coast Unified School District Holtville, CA

Cold Springs School District Hughson, CA

College Elementary School District Indio, CA

Eastside School District La Canada Flintridge, CA

El Segundo Unified School District La Habra Heights, CA

Garvey School District Laguna Hills, CA

Goleta Union School District Los Alamitos, CA

Graves School District Morgan Hill, CA

Heber School District Ojai, CA

Hughes-Elizabeth Lakes Union School District Pacifica, CA

Keppel Union School District Paso Robles, CA

Lancaster School District San Anselmo, CA

Magnolia Union School District Santa Maria, CA

Manhattan Beach Unified School District Taft, CA

Mark Twain Union Elementary School District Tracy, CA

Meadows Union School District Watsonville, CA

Mission School District Westlake Village, CA

Monrovia Unified School District Willits, CA

Montecito Union School District Winters, CA 

Mulberry School District Yorba Linda, CA

Novato Unified School District Yuba City, CA

Orcutt Union School District

Pacific Unified School District PUBLIC FINANCING AUTHORITIES

Palmdale School District The majority of our Municipalities issue debt and do 

Pleasant Valley Union School District so through an established Public Financing Authority.

Rosemead School District

San Ardo Elementary School District OTHER SCHOOL ENTITIES

San Lucas School District Academia Semillas del Pueblo Charter School

San Miguel Joint Union School District Albert Einstein Academy

Santa Maria Joint Union High School District Antelope Valley Schools Transportation District

Santa Monica Malibu Unified School District Bright Star Secondary Charter Academy

Shandon Unified School District East Bay Regional Occupational Program

Solvang Elementary School District Garr Academy of Mathematics and Entrepreneurial Studies

Temple City Unified School District Pacoima Charter School

Torrance Unified School District Santa Ynez Valley Charter School

Vallecito Union School District Southern California Regional Occupational Center

Westmoreland Elementary School District Stella Middle Charter Academy

Wilsona School District Synergy Charter Academy

Tri-Valley Regional Occupational Program

Page 74 of 165



DESERT HEALTHCARE DISTRICT 
APPENDIX A � CURRENT AND/OR RECENTLY COMPLETED AUDITS  

11 
 
 

COUNTIES FIRE PROTECTION DISTRICTS
Los Angeles County, CA (Master List) Cayucos Fire Protection District, CA
San Diego County, CA (Master List) Lakeport Fire Protection District, CA

Orcutt Fire Protection District, CA
SANITATION DISTRICTS
Carpinteria Sanitation District, CA OTHER DISTRICTS
Cayucos Sanitation District, CA Beach Cities Health District
County Sanitation Districts of Los Angeles County, CA County of San Diego Emergency Services Organization
  - All 25 Districts County of San Diego First 5 Commission
Encina Wastewater Authority, CA County of San Diego In-Home Supportive Services
Montecito Sanitation District, CA    Public Authority
Orange County Sanitation District, CA - Internal Audits County of San Diego Health and Human Services Agency 

  Child Development Program Grant
UTILITY DISTRICTS County of San Diego MIOCR Grant
Georgetown Divide Public Utility District County of San Diego RLETC Grant

County of Los Angeles Delta Sigma Theta, Head Start 
WATER/IRRIGATION DISTRICTS    Program, Inc.
Aldercroft Heights County Water District, CA County of San Diego DA Office of Auto Ins. Fraud
Foothill Municipal Water District, CA    Grant, Urban Auto Fraud Grant, WC Ins Fraud Grant
Main San Gabriel Basin Watermaster, CA Desert Healthcare District
Marina Water District, CA Los Angeles County Flood Control District
North Marin Water District, CA Marin/Sonoma Mosquito and Vector Control District
Sweetwater Springs Water District, CA San Diego Geographic Information Source
Valley County Water District, CA Tracy Area Public Facilties Financing Agency
Valley of the Moon Water District, CA West Contra Costa Integrated Waste Management

    Authority
AMBULANCE SERVICES DISTRICT
Cambria Community Healthcare District TRANSPORTATION DEVELOPMENT ACT
North Coast Emergency Medical Services Arroyo Grande, CA

Calexico, CA
CEMETERY DISTRICTS El Centro, CA

Grover Beach, CA
Arroyo Grande Cemetery District, CA Holtville, CA
Atascadero Cemetery District, CA Paso Robles, CA
Gridley-Biggs Cemetery District, CA San Luis Obispo County and Cities Area Planning
San Miguel Cemetery District, CA Council:
Santa Maria Cemetery District, CA      Local Transportation Fund

     State Transit Assistance Fund
COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICTS South County Area Transit, CA
Cambria Community Services District, CA South County/San Luis Obispo Transit, CA
Cuyama Community Services District, CA Transportation Agency for Monterey County, CA 
Groveland Community Services District, CA Transportation Authority of Marin 
Heritage Ranch Community Services District, CA Association of Monterey Bay Area Governments
Los Alamos Community Services District, CA Santa Cruz Regional Transportation Commission
Nice Community Services District, CA
Rancho Murieta Community Services District, CA TRANSIENT OCCUPANCY TAX AUDITS
Santa Ynez Community Services District, CA Represented the following municipalities and/or counties
Vandenberg Village Community Services District, CA in the audit of the hotel "bed tax" records:

RECREATION AND PARK DISTRICTS Arroyo Grande, CA
Conejo Recreation and Park District, CA Bellflower, CA
Isla Vista Recreation and Park District, CA Bishop, CA
Mountains Recreation and Conservation Authority, CA Calexico, CA
Rancho Simi Recreation and Park District, CA Carmel, CA
Hayward Recreation and Park District, CA Ojai, CA

Pismo Beach, CA
BUILDING AUTHORITY Santa Maria, CA
County of San Diego Regional Building Authority, CA South Lake Tahoe, CA

Whittier, CA

 
  
  

Page 75 of 165



DESERT HEALTHCARE DISTRICT 
APPENDIX B � RESUMES  

12 
 
 

Ron A. Levy, C.P.A. � Partner 

 California licensed C.P.A. with 40 years of audit experience with governmental and non-
profit entities 

 Technical (Concurring)/Engagement Partner in charge of all governmental and non-profit 
audits, currently including 35 school district audits, 12 non-profit, 4 charter schools, 32 
municipal audits, and over 75 special district audits 

 Has assisted governmental clients with year-end closing, key position interviews, 
preparation of award winning CAFRs, and preparation of State Controller�s Reports 

 
 Has met or exceeded all continuing education requirements, including recent courses in the 

following: 
 

2019, 2018, and 2017 School District Conference  
  2019, 2018, and 2017 Governmental Accounting Conference 

  GASB 34 Training Seminars 
  Planning a Governmental Audit Engagement 
  Auditor�s Reports on Audits of Local Governments 
  Governmental Accounting Update 
  Audits of State and Local Governments 
  Compliance Auditing, Auditing Sampling, and Concluding the Audit 

The Single Audit Act 

 Member of the following: 

American Institute of Certified Public Accountants 
California Society of Municipal Finance Officers 
California Society of Certified Public Accountants 
California Association of School Business Officials 
Kiwanis Club 

 
 Bachelor of Science degree from Oregon State University, was conferred in 1977 

 Taught accounting courses at a branch of La Verne College and Chapman College 

 Knowledgeable in all areas of tax law including non-profit tax issues 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Page 76 of 165



DESERT HEALTHCARE DISTRICT 
APPENDIX B � RESUMES  

13 
 
 

Craig A. Hartzheim, C.P.A. � Partner 

 California licensed C.P.A. with 36 years of audit experience with governmental, non-profit, 
and commercial entities 

 Engagement/Technical (Concurring) Partner for governmental and non-profit audits 
(Culver City office), currently including 12 school district audits, 17 municipal audits, and 
40 special district audits (including Los Angeles County Flood Control District and the 
County Sanitation Districts of Los Angeles County) 

 Has assisted governmental clients with year-end closing, key position interviews, 
preparation of award winning CAFRs, and preparation of State Controller�s Reports 

 Has met or exceeded all continuing education requirements including recent courses in the 
following: 

2019, 2018, and 2017 School District Conference 
2019, 2018, and 2017 Governmental Accounting Conference

  Audits of States and Local Governments 
  Preparing Governmental Financial Statements 
  Yellow Book, Government Auditing Standards 
  GAAS Guide 

Other Comprehensive Basis of Accounting (OCBOA) Statements 
  Audit Standards update 
  Implementing SAS 112 
  Implementing SAS 114 
  Auditing update 
  Grants Management 
     

 Bachelor of Science degree in Accounting from Marquette University, was conferred in  
1982 
 

 Member of the following: 
   
  American Institute of Certified Public Accountants 
  California Society of Certified Public Accountants 

 Knowledgeable in all areas of tax law including non-profit and payroll tax issues 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Page 77 of 165



DESERT HEALTHCARE DISTRICT 
APPENDIX B � RESUMES  

14 
 
 

Hadley Y. Hui, C.P.A. � Partner 

 California licensed C.P.A. with 20 years of audit experience with governmental, non-profit, 
and commercial entities 

 Engagement Partner in charge of 10 non-profit, 20 school districts and related audits, 11 
municipal audits, 26 special district audits, and 8 special audits for the County of San Diego 

 Supervisor for the CSS and DPSS Monitoring Projects for Los Angeles County 

 Has met or exceeded all continuing education requirements including recent courses in the 
following: 

 
2019, 2018, and 2017 School District Conference 

  2019, 2018, and 2017 Governmental Accounting Conference 
   2019, 2018, and 2017 Single Audit Compliance 

  GASB 34 Training Seminars 
  Risk-Based Auditing Part 1, Part 2 
  2009 Accounting and Auditing Update 
  Guide to Auditing Control Course 1, Course 2 

 Extensive knowledge of database systems, networking, and various accounting software 

 Bachelor of Arts degree in Economics with a minor in Accounting from University of 
California � Los Angeles was conferred in 1997 

 Member of the following: 
   
  American Institute of Certified Public Accountants 
  California Society of Certified Public Accountants 

 Knowledgeable about all areas of tax law including non-profit and payroll tax issues

Page 78 of 165



DESERT HEALTHCARE DISTRICT 
APPENDIX B � RESUMES  

15 
 
 

Edward R. Eisenhauer, C.P.A. � Senior Accountant  
 

 California licensed CPA with 25 years of experience, and 10 years of audit experience with 
 governmental, non-profit, and commercial entities 

 Auditor for 8 non-profit,18 municipal audits, and 9 special district audits  

 Has met or exceeded all continuing education requirements including recent courses in the 
 following: 

  2019, 2018, and 2017 Governmental Accounting Conference 
  2019, 2018, and 2017 School District Conference 
  Accounting and Auditing Standards Update: Risk Assessment Standards 
  Advanced Audit Standards Workshop: Understanding Risk Assessment 
  GAAS Update 
  Auditors� Responsibilities for Detection of Fraud 
  Internal Control and Fraud in Governmental Engagements 
  Government Auditing Standards � Yellow Book 
  Implementing SAS 112 & 114 
  Advanced Fraud Techniques 
  Grants Management 
        

 Bachelor of Science degree in Accounting from University of Wisconsin � Whitewater               
conferred in 1982 

 Knowledgeable about all areas of tax law including non-profit and payroll tax issues 
 
Cody Hartzheim � Senior Accountant 

 Auditor with 6 years of audit experience with governmental and commercial entities 
 

 Auditor for 6 non-profit, 10 municipal audits, 11 special district audits, and 4 school district 
audits 
 

 Has met or exceeded all continuing education requirements including recent courses in the 
following: 

 
2019, 2018, and 2017 School District Conference 

  2019, 2018, and 2017 Governmental Accounting Conference 
  2019, 2018, and 2017 GAAS Update 
  Auditors� Responsibilities for Detection of Fraud 
  Internal Control and Fraud in Governmental Engagements 
  Government Auditing Standards � Yellow Book 
  Implementing SAS 112 & 114 

  Grants Management 
 

 Bachelor of Science in Accounting and Finance from Marquette University, was conferred in 
2013 

 
 
 
 
 

Page 79 of 165



DESERT HEALTHCARE DISTRICT 
APPENDIX C � PEER QUALITY REVIEW REPORT 

16 
 
 

Our Peer Review included reviews of governmental, water districts, school districts, and non-profit 
engagements. The Firm�s 2018 Quality Review Report is in the review stage with the Peer Reviewer. 

 

Page 80 of 165



DESERT HEALTHCARE DISTRICT 
APPENDIX D � COST PROPOSAL 

17 
 

1) TOTAL ALL-INCLUSIVE MAXIMUM PRICE 
 
The total All-Inclusive Maximum Price is after a discount. The Total All-Inclusive Maximum Price for the 
proposal shall not exceed the following: 

 
Name of Firm         Moss, Levy & Hartzheim, LLP     
Address         5800 Hannum Avenue, Suite E    

         Culver City, CA 90230     
Contact Name        Craig A. Hartzheim, CPA     
Contact Phone #    (310) 670-2745 Fax #     (310) 670-1689   
Contact E-mail    mlhbh@mlhcpas.com     

FY 2019- 20
DHCD Audit 19,400$        
Discount (650)              
Total for Fiscal Year (not-to exceed) 18,750$        

Desert Healthcare District

  

FY 2019- 20
DHF Audit 9,110$          
Discount (1,180)           
Total for Fiscal Year (not-to exceed) 7,930$          

Desert Healthcare Foundation

  

FY 2019- 20
RPP Audit 6,170$          
Discount (695)              
Total for Fiscal Year (not-to exceed) 5,475$          

Desert Hospital Retirement Protection Plan

 
Future year fee increases will not exceed 3% as long as DHCD activity does not increase by an 
extraordinary amount. 
 
Our firm will be accessible throughout the year to answer any questions without any form of billing.  

Page 81 of 165



DESERT HEALTHCARE DISTRICT 
APPENDIX D � COST PROPOSAL 

18 
 

2) RATES BY PARTNER, MANAGER, SUPERVISORY AND STAFF LEVEL TIMES HOURS 
 ANTICIPATED FOR EACH 
 

SCHEDULE OF PROFESSIONAL FEES AND EXPENSES 

FOR THE AUDIT OF THE 2019-20 DESERT HEALTHCARE DISTRICT FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
AND PREPARATION OF STATE CONTROLLER�S REPORT 

SCHEDULE OF PROFESSIONAL FEES AND EXPENSES 
 

 FOR THE AUDIT OF THE 2019-20 DESERT HEALTHCARE FOUNDATION FINANCIAL 
STATEMENTS 

 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 

Hourlyy
Rates Hours Total

    Partners 175$            30               5,250$         

    Manager 135             40               5,400           
    Senior 115             38               4,370           
    Staff 90               42               3,780           

   Other (specify):

       Clerical 60               10               600             

Discount (650)            

Total 160             18,750$       

Hourlyy
Rates Hours Total

    Partners 175$            14               2,450$         

    Manager 135             18               2,430           
    Senior 115             18               2,070           
    Staff 90               20               1,800           

   Other (specify):

       Clerical 60               6                 360

Discount (1,180)          

Total 76               7,930$         

Page 82 of 165



DESERT HEALTHCARE DISTRICT 
APPENDIX D � COST PROPOSAL 

19 
 

2) RATES BY PARTNER, MANAGER, SUPERVISORY AND STAFF LEVEL TIMES HOURS 
ANTICIPATED FOR EACH (CONTINUED) 
 

SCHEDULE OF PROFESSIONAL FEES AND EXPENSES 

 FOR THE AUDIT OF THE 2019-20 DESERT HOSPITAL RETIREMENT PROTECTION PLAN 
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS PREPARATION AND FILING OF TAX RETURNS AND STATE 

CONTROLLER�S REPORT 

3) PROFESSIONAL RATES FOR ADDITIONAL SERVICES 

Schedule of Professional 
Fees for Additional Services

Standard 
Hourly Rates

Quoted Hourly 
Rates

Partner 225$                 175$                      

Manager 155                   135                        

Supervisory Staff 125                   115                        

Staff Accountant 115                   90                          

Clerical 75                     60                          

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Hourlyy
Rates Hours Total

    Partners 175$            10               1,750$         

    Manager 135             14               1,890           
    Senior 115             10               1,150           
    Staff 90               14               1,260           

   Other (specify):

       Clerical 60               2                 120             

Discount (695)            

Total 50               5,475$         

Page 83 of 165



Page 84 of 165



DESERT HEALTHCARE DISTRICT 
APPENDIX E � REFERENCES 

21 
 

 
COUNTY SANITATION DISTRICTS OF LOS ANGELES COUNTY 

2003 to Present 
(650 Hours) 

Audit of Basic Financial Statements (all 25 Districts)- Comprehensive Annual Financial � GFOA 
Certificate of Achievement � GASB Standards 34 & 75, and Single Audit 

Engagement Partner � Hadley Y. Hui, CPA 
Contact: Alan Nyberg (562) 908-4288, ext. 1103 

 
SANTA MONICA-MALIBU UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT 

2017 to Present 
(550 Hours) 

Audit of Basic Financial Statements, Single Audit & Measures BB, ES 
Engagement Partner � Hadley Y. Hui, CPA 

Contact: Gerardo Cruz, MPA (310) 450 8338 ext. 70255 
 

CITY OF EL CENTRO 
2007 to Present 

(450 Hours) 
Audit of Basic Financial Statements, Former Redevelopment Agency, Single Audit Report, and GANN 

Limit Review Report, and Preparation of City�s State Controller Report 
Received GFOA Certificate of Achievement in Financial Reporting 

Contact: Leticia Salcido, Finance Director; (760) 337-4573 
Engagement Partner � Craig A. Hartzheim, C.P.A 

 
FOOTHILL MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT 

2007 to Present 
(265 Hours) 

Audit of basic Financial Statements- GASB Standards 
Contact: Karen Oblak; (818) 790-036 
Partner � Craig A. Hartzheim, C.P.A 

 

Page 85 of 165



Page 86 of 165



Page 87 of 165



Page 88 of 165



Page 89 of 165



Page 90 of 165



Page 91 of 165



Page 92 of 165



Page 93 of 165



Page 94 of 165



 

 
 

DESERT HEALTHCARE 
D I S T R I C T & F O U N D A T I O N  
 

 
 
Date:             February 11, 2020 

 
To:             Finance & Administration Committee 

 
Subject:       Lease Assignments between Desert Regional Medical Center - DRMC 

(Assignor) and First Choice Physician Partners - FCPP (Assignee) Suite 2W 
201-202 and Suite 3E 101-102 

 
 

 
Staff Recommendation: Consideration to approve the draft lease assignments between 
Desert Regional Medical Center - DRMC (Assignor) and First Choice Physician Partners - 
FCPP (Assignee) Suite 2W 201-202 

 
 

Background: 
 Suite 2W 201-202 
 The District executed a 10- year lease with DRMC on September 22, 2015 
 

Otherwise, the suite has remained vacant. 
 Suite 3E 101-102 
 The District executed a 10-year lease with DRMC commencing on May 1, 2015 
 The suite has remained vacant since the commencement date 
 DRMC now desires to assign both leases to FCPP  
 DRMC will remain the guarantor should FCPP default on the lease payments 

 
 

Fiscal Impact: 
None 

Page 95 of 165



 

1 
U:\Committee Meetings\Finance Committee\2020 F&A Committee\2 February\District\Word\4.2 Assign. Lease DRMC to FCPP_2W 201-
202_DRAFT (rev).doc 
1/1/10 

ASSIGNMENT OF LEASE 
Suite 2W 201-202 

 
THIS ASSIGNMENT OF LEASE 

Desert Regional Medical Center, Inc. First Choice Physician Partners 
 

 
 

W I T N E S S E T H: 
 

 
WHEREAS, Assignor as Lessee and Desert Healthcare District, d.b.a. Las Palmas Medical 

Plaza  dated September 
22, 2015, a copy of which is attached hereto as Exhibit A and incorporated herein by this reference;  
 

WHEREAS, Assignor represents and warrants that it is not in material default under the 
Lease, is current in any and all payments with respect to the Lease and is not aware of any claim 
made with respect to the Lease; and 
 

WHEREAS, Assignor wishes to assign to Assignee all of its right, title, and interest under the 
Lease. 

 
NOW, THEREFORE, for and in consideration of the recitals above and the mutual covenants 

and conditions contained herein, Assignor and Assignee agree as follows: 
 

1. Assignor hereby assigns to Assignee all of Assigno
the Lease effective as of March 1, 2020  

 
2. Assignor understands and agrees that this Assignment does not relieve Assignor of 

its obligations to Landlord under the terms and conditions of the September 22, 2015 Lease and in 
the event that Assignee defaults in the payment of rent, Assignor shall be responsible for payment.  
 

3. Assignee hereby accepts the foregoing Assignment and agrees to assume and 
perform all of As ons under the Lease from and after the Effective Date. 
 

4. Assignee agrees to indemnify and hold harmless Assignor from and against all costs, 
expenses, liabilities, losses, damages or obligations incurred by or imposed upon Assignor for 
claims arising under the Lease on or after the Effective Date.  Assignor agrees to indemnify, defend, 
 and hold harmless Assignee from and against all costs, expenses, liabilities, losses, damages or 
obligations incurred by or imposed upon Assignee for claims arising under the Lease prior to the 
effective date hereof. 
 

5. This Assignment shall be binding upon the parties, their successors and assigns and 
the parties shall execute and deliver such further and additional instruments, agreements and other 
documents as may be necessary to evidence or carry out the provisions of this Assignment. 

Page 96 of 165



 

2 
U:\Committee Meetings\Finance Committee\2020 F&A Committee\2 February\District\Word\4.2 Assign. Lease DRMC to FCPP_2W 201-
202_DRAFT (rev).doc 
1/1/10 

 
6. This Assignment shall be governed by the laws of the state of California. 

Page 97 of 165



 

3 
U:\Committee Meetings\Finance Committee\2020 F&A Committee\2 February\District\Word\4.2 Assign. Lease DRMC to FCPP_2W 201-
202_DRAFT (rev).doc 
1/1/10 

 
7. This Assignment may be executed in one or more counterparts, each of which shall 

be deemed to be an original, but all of which together shall constitute one and the same instrument. 
 

ASSIGNOR: 
 
 

By: ___________________________ 
Name: Michele Finney 
Title: President and Chief Executive Officer 
Date: __________________________ 

 
 

ASSIGNEE: 
 
 

By: ___________________________ 
Name: Jeff Henderson 
Title: President/CEO 
Date: __________________________ 

Page 98 of 165



 

 
A 

 

EXHIBIT A 
 

LEASE 
 

As Attached 

Page 99 of 165



Page 100 of 165



Page 101 of 165



Page 102 of 165



Page 103 of 165



Page 104 of 165



Page 105 of 165



Page 106 of 165



Page 107 of 165



Page 108 of 165



Page 109 of 165



Page 110 of 165



Page 111 of 165



Page 112 of 165



Page 113 of 165



Page 114 of 165



Page 115 of 165



Page 116 of 165



Page 117 of 165



Page 118 of 165



Page 119 of 165



Page 120 of 165



Page 121 of 165



Page 122 of 165



Page 123 of 165



Page 124 of 165



Page 125 of 165



Page 126 of 165



Page 127 of 165



Page 128 of 165



Page 129 of 165



Page 130 of 165



 

1 
U:\Committee Meetings\Finance Committee\2020 F&A Committee\2 February\District\Word\5.2 Assign. Lease DRMC to FCPP_3E 101-
102_DRAFT (rev).doc 
1/1/10 

ASSIGNMENT OF LEASE 
Suite 3E 101-102 

 
THIS ASSIGNMENT OF LEASE 

Desert Regional Medical Center, Inc. First Choice Physician Partners 
 

 
W I T N E S S E T H: 

 
 

WHEREAS, Assignor as Lessee and Desert Healthcare District, d.b.a. Las Palmas Medical 
Plaza  dated May 1, 2015, 
a copy of which is attached hereto as Exhibit A and incorporated herein by this reference;  
 

WHEREAS, Assignor represents and warrants that it is not in material default under the 
Lease, is current in any and all payments with respect to the Lease and is not aware of any claim 
made with respect to the Lease; and 
 

WHEREAS, Assignor wishes to assign to Assignee all of its right, title, and interest under the 
Lease. 

 
NOW, THEREFORE, for and in consideration of the recitals above and the mutual covenants 

and conditions contained herein, Assignor and Assignee agree as follows: 
 

1. Assignor hereby assigns to Assignee all of Assigno
the Lease effective as of March 1, 2020  

 
2. Assignor understands and agrees that this Assignment does not relieve Assignor of 

its obligations to Landlord under the terms and conditions of the May 1, 2015 Lease and in the event 
that Assignee defaults in the payment of rent, Assignor shall be responsible for payment.  
 

3. Assignee hereby accepts the foregoing Assignment and agrees to assume and 
tions under the Lease from and after the Effective Date. 

 
4. Assignee agrees to indemnify and hold harmless Assignor from and against all costs, 

expenses, liabilities, losses, damages or obligations incurred by or imposed upon Assignor for 
claims arising under the Lease on or after the Effective Date.  Assignor agrees to indemnify, defend, 
 and hold harmless Assignee from and against all costs, expenses, liabilities, losses, damages or 
obligations incurred by or imposed upon Assignee for claims arising under the Lease prior to the 
effective date hereof. 
 

5. This Assignment shall be binding upon the parties, their successors and assigns and 
the parties shall execute and deliver such further and additional instruments, agreements and other 
documents as may be necessary to evidence or carry out the provisions of this Assignment. 
 

Page 131 of 165



 

2 
U:\Committee Meetings\Finance Committee\2020 F&A Committee\2 February\District\Word\5.2 Assign. Lease DRMC to FCPP_3E 101-
102_DRAFT (rev).doc 
1/1/10 

6. This Assignment shall be governed by the laws of the state of California. 

Page 132 of 165



 

3 
U:\Committee Meetings\Finance Committee\2020 F&A Committee\2 February\District\Word\5.2 Assign. Lease DRMC to FCPP_3E 101-
102_DRAFT (rev).doc 
1/1/10 

 
7. This Assignment may be executed in one or more counterparts, each of which shall 

be deemed to be an original, but all of which together shall constitute one and the same instrument. 
 

ASSIGNOR: 
 
 

By: ___________________________ 
Name: Michele Finney 
Title: President and Chief Executive Officer 
Date: __________________________ 

 
 

ASSIGNEE: 
 
 

By: ___________________________ 
Name: Jeff Henderson 
Title: President/CEO 
Date: __________________________ 

Page 133 of 165



 

 
A 

 

EXHIBIT A 
 

LEASE 
 

As Attached 

Page 134 of 165



Page 135 of 165



Page 136 of 165



Page 137 of 165



Page 138 of 165



Page 139 of 165



Page 140 of 165



Page 141 of 165



Page 142 of 165



Page 143 of 165



Page 144 of 165



Page 145 of 165



Page 146 of 165



Page 147 of 165



Page 148 of 165



Page 149 of 165



Page 150 of 165



Page 151 of 165



Page 152 of 165



Page 153 of 165



Page 154 of 165



Page 155 of 165



Page 156 of 165



Page 157 of 165



Page 158 of 165



Page 159 of 165



Page 160 of 165



Page 161 of 165



Page 162 of 165



Page 163 of 165



Page 164 of 165



 

 
 

DESERT HEALTHCARE 
D I S T R I C T & F O U N D A T I O N  
 

 
 
Date:             February 11, 2020 

 
To:             Finance & Administration Committee 

 
Subject:           Schedule for the FY19-2020 annual budget process 
 

 
 

Staff Recommendation: Information only 
 
 

Background: 
 The annual budget preparation is coming soon.  
 The schedule for this year is as follows: 

- May 12, 2020  F&A Committee Meeting  Preliminary Draft Budget. A 
draft budget will be presented to the Committee. 

- Should the Committee approve the budget, the budget will be forwarded to the 
next Board of Director s meeting for consideration of approval. If not, the 
budget will be revised and resubmitted at the June F&A Committee meeting, 

- May 26, 2020  Board of Director s Meeting  If the preliminary draft budget 
is approved at the May 12, 2020 F&A Committee, the budget will be 
considered for final approval at the May 26, 2020 Board of Director s meeting. 

- June 9, 2020  F&A Committee Meeting  If the budget requires revisions 
from either the May 12, 2020 or May 26, 2020 meetings, the revised budget 
will be submitted to the F&A Committee for consideration of approval. 

- June 23, 2020  Board of Director s Meeting  Budget submitted to the Board 
for final approval. 

 
Fiscal Impact: 
None 

Page 165 of 165


	January 14th, 2020 F&A Minutes
	CAO Report
	LPMP Leasing Update
	DHCD & LPMP Financial Statements
	A/R Aging Summary
	DHCD Deposits
	Property Tax Receipts
	LPMP Deposits
	DHCD Check Register
	Credit Card Expenditures
	LPMP Check Register
	RPP Memo
	Grant Payment Schedule
	DHCD & RPP 4Q19 Investment Reports
	Staff Report - Auditing Firms Proposal Review
	Auditing Firms - Schedule of Proposed Fees
	Moss, Levy & Hartzheim Auditing Proposal
	Lund & Guttry Auditing Proposal
	Staff Report - LPMP Lease Assignment 2W 201-202 DRMC to FCPP
	2W 201-202 Assignment of Lease
	2W 201-202 Executed Contract
	3E 101-102 Assignment of Lease
	3E 101-102 Executed Contract
	Staff Report - FY2020 Annual Budget Schedule



